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Bill/Resolution No.: SB 2169 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

01/12/2015 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I levels and approoriations anticioated under current aw. 

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues 

Expenditures $70,000,000 

Appropriations 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium 

Counties 

Cities 

School Districts $70 ,000,000 

Townships 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters) . 

House Bill 2169 relates to mineral revenue received by school districts. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

The bill amends the K-12 state aid formula by reducing the amount of mineral revenue considered as local revenue 
in the formula by the amount of its debt service payments up to 60% of the mineral revenue received. This 
effectively reduces the amount considered in the formula to 15%. The K-12 funding formula provides baseline 
funding on a per student basis and is designed so that any funding not considered local revenue is replaced by state 
sources. 
The assumptions for mineral revenue received are based on the 60/40 plan (HB 1176) encompassed in the 
Executive Budget recommendation . Further all school districts are expected to apply the proceeds of mineral 
revenue to repaying school construction loans as the K-12 state aid formula will replace any amount excluded from 
local revenue. 
Mineral revenues projected under the 60/40 plan are $55.1 million in 2015-16 and $61.5 million in 2016-17. The 
amount offset in the formula is 75% of those amounts. If the effective rate drops to 15% of the additional cost to the 
integrated formula line will be $70 million. This would be the maximum amount. There is no data currently available 
to project a lesser amount. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 



B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing 
appropriation. 

Funding for this amendment is not included in the Executive Budget Recommendation. 

Name: Jerry Coleman 

Agency: Public Instruction 

Telephone: 701-328-4051 

Date Prepared: 01/16/2015 
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Explanation or reason for introductio 

INITIAL HEARING 
relating to mineral revenue received by school districts; to provide an effective date; and to 
declare an emergency 

Minutes: 6 attachments 

Chairman Flakoll called the committee to order at 9:00am. 

David Rust, District 2 Senator (see attachment #1 and 2) 
(16:20) Chairman Flakoll: Is  there anything that is subjecting it to the ending fund balance 
language? 
Vice Chairman Rust: No. However we can amend it. 
Chairman Flakoll : The effective date is July 1 si, 2015 and there is an emergency clause. 
What does the emergency clause do? 
Vice Chairman Rust: It can be used for this year. It would be effective for this current 
2014-2015 school year. 

(18:55) Dr. Aimee Copas, Executive Director for the North Dakota Council of Educational 
Leaders (see attachment #3) 
Senator Davison: I received an email from the Superintendent of Ray and it informed me 
that the NDCEL legislative focus group voted 12:0 in approval of this bill. Would this still be 
approved if I voted for this bill and against the 6 million dollars for pre-K? 
Co pas: This bill stands alone as a separate piece. With providing dollars in particular ways 
throughout the state, the construction industry is wise. This is a viable way to help our 
partners catch up without negatively impacting our partners out to the West. I would hate to 
equate that against helping 4 year olds. 
Senator Davison: There's only so many dollars to spend and we have to prioritize. 
Chairman Flakoll : Are you testifying on HB 1013? 
Copas: We've testified in bills similar to this topic. We know that they need help so we have 
been supporting all of them knowing that some will fall short along the way. 
Chairman Flakoll: Are you able to contrast the two? 
Co pas: to a certain extent, yes. The revenue piece is a little better for us in our estimation. 
The 75% subtraction goes into the general fund and helps the foundation aid; however that 
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is not a piece that will negatively impact other districts. That's a piece of that local district's 
revenue, and there was a time when those local districts could have kept that revenue prior 
to the formula. We understand that this is something that tweaks the formula a little bit and 
it's not ideal, but it's an appropriate catch up mode that doesn't negatively impact our 
partners in the East. 
Chairman Flakoll: I n  terms of the source of money, gross production tax? 
Copas: I would defer this to Jerry Coleman. He is nervous to tinker with the formula, but at 
the same time we don't want to go operate outside the formula. 

(25:30) Doug Sullivan, Superintendent of the Dickinson Public Schools (see attachment #4) 

(30:15) Steve Holen, Superintendent of the McKenzie County Public School District #1 1n 
Watford City (see attachment #5) 
Vice Chairman Rust : How many square miles is your school district? 
Holen: 1,679 square miles 
Vice Chairman Rust: How many oil wells are in your district? 
Holen : approximately 4,000 oil wells currently. Our projection was to be about 9-10,000 
wells drilled within my school district. 
Vice Chairman Rust: Is there currently a way to determine what the assessed valuations 
of those are? 
Holen: Every drilling rig would have some sort of value. Let's say every drilling rig is 
approximately 10 million dollars of value. I n  McKenzie County, we've had anywhere from 
67 drilling rigs at one time, so you can start to extrapolate a little bit. I would say it would 
easily double to triple if we truly utilize those bases. It would be a substantial number to say 
the least. 
Chairman Flakoll: Are you implying that you would rather go back and make all of those 
property tax versus gross production tax? 
Holen: At one time I would say yes. As far as school construction, I would say absolutely. I 
would love to tax my people on 300 million versus 70 and see their mills go from 17 down 
to 8. 
Chairman Flakoll : How many mills are you at currently? 
Holen: We are at the 67.2. We levied 12% so we had to drop to about 56. We have a 10 
mill on our building fund which is our current cap. Our building project took another 17.4 
mills that the people passed at 90% this last March. 
Chairman Flakoll: When we passed the original imputation formula, it was largely sold as 
that extra 25% would go because of the mobility of students. How is that 25% being used 
now for students? 
Holen: We've been averaging about 500 to 600 students we enroll every year. There is a 
lot of time put into enrollments. The bigger part of that percent went to the ELL program. 
We went from not having any program to servicing 85 students. We had tremendous staff 
growth, and we know the funding formula is a year behind. I would think some of the 25% 
helped cover some of that additional staff that wasn't covered in the previous number's 
ADM. That 25% is being used exactly how it was intended. 

(41:35) Marlyn Vatne, Superintendent of Powers Lake School 
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Vatne: This gives us an avenue for equalizing the difference in cost of construction. We 
would be able to capitalize on about 49,500 dollars that we could use to pay for the sinking 
and interest providing that oil and gas revenue stayed where it was based on this last year. 
Any help we can get toward paying off our construction loans will be a great help to us. It's 
not just the construction cost, but also other inflated costs because of where we are 
located. I urge your support for this bill. 
Vice Chairman Rust: When did your bond issue pass, and where did your bids come in at, 
and what is the total cost of that? 
Vatne: What we thought would be about a 3.8 million dollar project ended up to be about a 
5. 8 million dollar project. 
Vice Chairman Rust: Do you remember the amount that you pay annually? I presume that 
is out of your sinking and interest fund? 
Vatne: Correct. We are just paying off the one loan that we have with the Bank of North 
Dakota. That is $229,000 a year. We have another loan approved by the bank that we have 
not used yet. That is the loan that would be paid by the sinking and interest fund. 
Chairman Flakoll : What about areas that have just built expensive school buildings with no 
oil wells like Bismarck? 
Vatne: When you look at the reality of what has happened in Western North Dakota over 
the last 6 years, it is not just the schools that are being impacted. This is just one way we 
can get a little back. There is no answer that would be truly fair, but it in this case it is 
equitable. It has cost us more, and we have had to pay back more. 
Chairman Flakoll: 10-15 years ago in places like Bismarck, it cost more for instructional 
staff. 
Vatne: I would also argue that we have to learn how to be frugal because our instructional 
staff is costing more money now than they did a few years ago. You put out ads for 
teachers and barely get applications. The school board needs to be competitive to attract 
teachers. Our base was at 40,000 plus $6,000 benefits which is very high compared to the 
past. If we did n't have that, we wouldn't have any applications. 
Chairman Flakoll: Not all schools would participate in the program. For instance there is 2 
million dollars unobligated because 13 schools chose not to participate. What is your 
understanding of those funds? 
Vatne: As I read the bill, I would say if that money is not being used by the school districts, 
there is nothing in the bill that would indicate that that money is put on reserve. That was 
only used to calculate what the cost would be for the state. If the 30% is applied and the 
construction numbers are there, it has to be approved by the state and be over $500,000. If 
the schools don't qualify for that and they are not under construction, that money should 
remain. 
Vice Chairman Rust: Did you have to build or buy housing for teachers as result of lack of 
accommodation? 
Vatne: Yes. We have bought 1 mobile home and 4 houses. We paid for most of one house 
through land money grants. Some of it has not been paid for yet. 

(49:45) Ben Schafer, Superintendent of Ray Public School in Ray, North Dakota (see 
attachment #6) 
Schafer: This adds direct tax relief. The Bismarck problem was taken care of with the 
equity formula, and this is outside of the equity formula. 
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Chairman Flakoll: Are you anticipating a reduction in mill levies? How will they see tax 
relief? 
Schafer: on our sinking and interest. This bill goes back to 2010, so we could apply for the 
money to pay debt service. 
Chairman Flakoll: Would you lower anything or just not increase as much? 
Schafer: Let's say we're getting a quarter million dollars with a 5 million dollar bond. If we 
pay that down 3 years from now instead of continuing to pay that tax, they won't have to 
anymore. 
Chairman Flakoll: Do you anticipate any passing through as savings? Will there be actual 
reduction in mill levies? 
Schafer: absolutely. If we want to add a provision to lower the mill levy by so many sinking 
and interest, no one would complain about it. People are losing their way of life and they 
are paying higher taxes. That is why people are moving and West Fargo, Bismarck, and 
Mandan is growing. They are losing both. Some of those small towns get wiped out in that 
way. Those consistent tax dollars is what makes this an equity issue in the other way. 
Vice Chairman Rust: Have you had to purchase living quarters for school staff? 
Schafer: yes we own 14 dwellings. The first 4 were paid for with general fund tax dollars. 
Vice Chairman Rust: Currently you levy a certain number of mills for a sinking and interest 
fund, and if you were to be able to access some of those moneys then the amount of 
dollars you would need would be less. Therefore your sinking interest mill levy would go 
down. Is that the way you see it? 
Schafer: Yes, we can definitely do it that way. That would be fine. 

(55:10) Troy Walters, Superintendent in Grenora 
Walters: We have had to acquire 6 new dwellings because we've gone from 44 kids to 184 
kids. We got a bond pass this last May for 9.95 million dollars. A big issue is also daycare 
that we are in need of. Right now there are 4 teachers who are pregnant that will be due 
June or July. There is no daycare for Grenora. We are looking into expanding and seeing if 
we are going to have a daycare and whether we would provide a house for this daycare or 
include it into the school. I 'm sure the other schools are running into the same problem. The 
teachers are concerned and we are looking into money for that. Our school district is from 
Grenora all the way to the Canadian border then all the way up through Wesby, which is 
half in North Dakota and half in Montana. When we started our process of getting our bond 
issue passed, the first one died out by 12 votes because many people from Wesby came 
down and voted against it in Grenora because they wanted the money to go to Montana, 
where their children go to school. The second time it passed because the people who voted 
originally are no longer there. It is the local farmers in support who came out and gathered 
information and spread it to others. It is tax relief for farmers in our community because 
Grenora flips so much. 
Chairman Flakoll: How long have you been with the school? 
Walters: 6 years, 3 as superintendent. 
Chairman Flakoll: This is a good problem to have- a growth in your schools. 
Walters: Our school is in the middle of nowhere. We have consolidated over the years with 
communities around us. 
Chairman Flakoll: Do you like the ADM versus September 1 oth count? 
Walters: The September numbers are fine. It affects us more sports wise than anything. 
Vice Chairman Rust: How much was the bond issue? 
Walters: 9.95 million. 



Senate Education Committee 
SB 2169 
2/3/2015 
Page 5 

Vice Chairman Rust: Have you submitted for bids yet? 
Walters: It went out yesterday and we will find out February 24th when we do our openings. 

(1:02:00) Steve Holen called to the podium. 
Holen: I would like to acknowledge the concern for Bismarck on the 3 construction 
buildings and how one would answer people with this legislation. I would absolutely support 
the idea that tax exemption, which was not under their control, should be tapped when they 
do the 3 construction buildings. It works in the education formula, but it doesn't work under 
construction as far as the tax base goes. With the teacher pay in Bismarck, that becomes a 
formula issue. It's a different concept. Lastly, as far as outside the formula, there is 
legislation for ELL block grants to go to schools. The idea is that the formula does not 
address it in full, and there was a unique situation that needed to be addressed. I will never 
see in that money but the concept is similar in that it provides outside the formula for a 
specific need. I n  western North Dakota it is very similar. 
Chairman Flakoll: The ELL would be a one-time deal and then moved into the formula. 
Holen: We hope so. 

(1:04:40) Jerry Coleman called to the podium. 
Vice Chairman Rust: What you have to do when you estimate the cost is to assume that 
everybody who gets gross production taxes will take advantage of using it for paying off 
some construction? 
Coleman: That is what I did in terms of the note. I put it at the maximum because if we are 
short on the foundation aid appropriation line, then all school districts get the share in that 
short fall. We do all we can to make sure we are not short on our appropriation line. 
Vice Chairman Rust: If those dollars aren't being requested, then there would be dollars 
leftover which would remain part of the total package? 
Coleman: Yes. If they are unable to use those dollars in applying them to debt service, 
then the 75% offset in the formula would be what was used. If they apply to serve as debt, 
then the lesser amount of the offset kicks in. 
Chairman Flakoll: Are we anticipating amendments that would still continue to cut the 
fiscal note further? 
Coleman: The revision in the note was a request from legislative council. The way they 
wanted the note to be written would be oil and gas tax formula as it is in current law. The 
way the fiscal note for the foundation aid was based was on the Governor's 
recommendation. That included an oil and gas tax allocation plan of 60% going to political 
subdivisions rather than the current 25 . That is the difference. You can recognize that the 
amount of revenue generated for oil and gas tax has a significant impact on the foundation 
aid formula. I n  the final reconciliation, the funding formula has to be aligned with the oil and 
gas tax allocation plan. 
Senator Davison: Is the 18.9 one time funding that would come out the general fund? 
Coleman: That would be the amount that the state school aid formula line would have to be 
increased to make up for the loss of local contribution to the formula. That would have to be 
replaced in the state aid line. 
Senator Davison: Is that one time or ongoing? 
Coleman: ongoing if written in statute, tied to the amount of oil and gas tax allocation. It will 
vary directly with the amount of revenue that they receive from that source. 

Chairman Flakoll ended the hearing on SB 2169. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill 

COMMITTEE WORK with Lance Gaebe, Trust Lands commissioner 

Minutes: 3 attachments 

Chairman Flakoll called the committee to order at 1 O:OOam for committee work. 

Chairman Flakoll: I asked Mr. Gaebe to come in to talk through a similar program that is in 
the House side in HB 1013. We can compare and contrast these different options. 
Gaebe: A responsibility the land board has is overseeing the energy infrastructure and 
impact office, a fund that the legislature established a number of years ago that has grown 
a great deal. It used you be an 8 million dollar impact fund to help political subdivisions with 
the dealing of the oil and gas development impact. I n  2011 it was increased to 135 million 
dollars and in the current biennium it is 240 million dollars that is available for political 
subdivisions. Of that amount the land board allocated 25 million dollars for impacted school 
districts. I have a list of those that we've provided in the current biennium. (see attachment 
#1) I n  the current appropriation bill for the department, HB 1013 there is an anticipated 119 
million for the energy impact program. Of that amount 30 million would be specifically 
allocated to school districts. Because these grants shown on this table and others from the 
energy impact program are not counted as part of revenue streams for the school districts, 
they don't impact the subsequent years to calculation by the Department of Public 
I nstruction on how the tuition portion is done. These grants don't count against that for 
future distribution. This second handout is an estimate based on the anticipated ratio of the 
gross production tax that would distributed to the western school districts for the 2015-17 
biennium. (see attachment #2) We provide on a reimbursement basis so as a school 
d istrict has a construction or a project related to their facility, they would show us the 
documentation for the fact that they spent that amount and we provide a reimbursement of 
these dollars. Therefore that wouldn't count against them in the future calculations for 
distribution of tuition dollars. 

Chairman Flakoll : The last handout you provided ties to the 30 million more or less? 
Gaebe: More or less is a good way to put it. These are estimates on how that would be 
accomplished. As we get closer to the fiscal year, we would hopefully have a sense of what 
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types of distributions they may receive. They've given the awareness of the grant dollars 
that they can anticipate. 
Chairman Flakoll: HB 1013 is dollars outside the formula, correct? 
Gaebe: Correct. The source of the 30 million dollars is from the oil and gas impact grant 
fund. It is also a piece of the gross production tax, but is separately put into that fund 
specifically for the purpose for helping political subdivisions with impacts. That is not 
imputed into the revenue calculations for that school district. 
Chairman Flakoll: The first handout is from the past? 
Gaebe: Yes, those are all awards that were already done. We take applications and we 
have an advisory committee help review those applications based on need and proximity. 
We worked with an advisory committee made up of several Superintendents to look at all of 
those applications, rank them, and offer them to the land board who then makes the grants. 
They are awarded those amounts and then we do it on a reimbursement basis. Once a 
school district documents that they have done completed this project or phase, we provide 
a reimbursement of those dollars. 
Chairman Flakoll: There are a number of security descriptions. Are we using our state 
dollars to match our state dollars? 
Gaebe: We compared the schools that were able to receive some safety grant dollars from 
the Department of Public I nstruction that did n't go on this list. We tried to avoid matching 
state for state and make sure there were some local cost shares in those projects. We 
largely tried to focus on temporary type construction such as repurposing and reutilizing a 
lot of teacher housing. You won't see many brick and mortar type activities. 
Chairman Flakoll: Explain the Killdeer for school lunch program expansion. 
Gaebe: They needed to have an expansion of their freezers and refrigerator capacity. This 
was not lunchroom but kitchen expansion to accommodate the larger population size. 
Chairman Flakoll: Some cases have very large ending fund balances. Did you modify the 
approach? 
Gaebe: We did n't modify the approach a great deal. I learned the challenges of these 
school districts and knowing the real potential for ups and downs in distribution of the gross 
production tax. I understand why these school districts have money in reserves to prepare 
for the unknown. 
Chairman Flakoll: What would cause someone to not make the list? 
Gaebe: I n  our current process, it is needs based. The schools that didn't make the list were 
wants and not needs. We've also had substantial requests for major construction, and we 
weren't able to fund those. With my understanding of the appropriation bill's intent is that 
that discretionary piece would instead be formula driven. The difference is that they can 
anticipate and plan getting an amount. How we operate it now, we get 5x the amount of 
requests than we do dollars available. 
Chairman Flakoll: How would the elementary cafeteria pay out go? Understandably there 
are up-front costs. What is the methodology? 
Gaebe: Generally we are a little tough on the ones that were already expended. We award 
the grant but not the dollars. We let the school district know that the land board has 
approved their grant for these purposes. We aren't strict for the type of tools or space, but 
we need the overall purpose clarified. When they finish a project, we review the receipts 
and the approval of the school board and reimburse them. We can generally do that in a 2-
3 day time frame because we wire the funds. We try not to make it a bureaucratic 
challenge. We simply want them to prove they spent the money on what they said they 
would. 
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Chairman Flakoll: Do you pay the school and then the school pays the specific services? 
Gaebe: Yes it is preferred. We have direct deposit arrangements for all of the schools and 
so we would reimburse them for the bill they already paid. 
Chairman Flakoll: What if they have to pay for something twice in one month? You are set 
up for that and can pay more than once for that project? 
Gaebe: Correct, or if it is cash tight situation, we can send a portion of the grant to them to 
comply with that. 
Chairman Flakoll: Are these all contracted? 
Gaebe: I 'm not sure the dynamics of how they hire their contractors, but we at least ask for 
a documented invoice statement in approving that expenditure that gives us some degree 
of documentation of intent approval. 
Chairman Flakoll: With a larger school district you may have dedicated staff that can do 
some of these jobs. Can we reimburse them for the presumed actual cost of their 
employees doing some of this work? 
Gaebe: We have shied away from that. The things funded are acquisition of assets, 
construction materials, appliances or modular classroom projects. Generally these things 
are hired by qualified contractors, not the staff themselves. I can't recall any instances in 
which we reimbursed the school district for its existing staff's work. 

(22) Senator Davison: Are there specific requirements for allotting these funds? How do 
you determine how many dollars you allocate each year? 
Gaebe: The determination of need is broad in Century Code. It simply says any political 
subdivision with an elected board in a tax paying authority is eligible to receive. It says we 
need to consider grants at least 4 times per year. There are not any tight parameters 
regarding how this is awarded or how it should be pro-rated. 
Senator Davison: With regard to the purchasing of housing units, do you know if once 
those housing units are paid for, do a majority of schools rent them to teachers and 
generate income from those grants or are they free of charge? 
Gaebe: We generally have that on the application, but we don't administer or monitor how 
they do it. I n  most cases the justification of the school district to buy a housing unit is with 
the plan to rent it at a traditional market based rate so that it is not rent free but also not at 
the inflated rents that we have seen in some of those areas. 
Senator Davison: If it increases in value, They don't have to pay the money back? 
Gaebe: Correct. Once that grant is provided and that asset is acquired, it is the school 
districts that decide what they want to do with it. 

Vice Chairman Rust: The amount of dollars is designated through a bill that is passed by 
the legislature, correct? 
Gaebe: Correct. The appropriation amount in toll is an amount that goes into the oil and 
gas impact grant fund. In the current biennium that total was 240 million dollars, 239 million 
dollars which is to be granted. It is appropriated by this body and the current amount that is 
in the appropriation bill for the department is 119 million. It is being reduced some but that 
is in exchange for increases of the direct distribution to political subdivisions. 
Vice Chairman Rust: Some school districts have said that the state is not in support of 
bricks and mortar but rather some of these grants came through the infrastructure they had 
to bring in in order to accommodate those buildings like water and sewer. Is that correct? 
Gaebe: That is a fair assessment of our approach. The 25 million dollars we set aside 
would not help with bricks and mortar in many places. The land board and the advisory 



Senate Education Committee 
SB 2169 
2/4/2015 
Page 4 

committee that I referenced earlier largely viewed this as a nimble fund responsive and 
reactive to anticipated circumstances and emergencies. 

(29:45) Chairman Flakoll: Were there other funds that went out to schools besides what is 
listed in your handout? 
Gaebe: This is the extensive list of the schools. This is the entire list . 
Chairman Flakoll: Wasn't there a provision last session with the formula for distribution 
where the local political subdivisions got some of the schools' money, 8 million dollars that 
was also paid out? 
Gaebe : There was a specific amount to hub school districts that was part of the formula 
distributed by the treasurer's office as part of the gross production tax. That may be what 
you are referring to. 

Senator Marcellais: How much is in the oil and gas impact fund? 
Gaebe: The 2013 legislature appropriated 240 million dollars for that fund. A portion of that 
is for administrative costs so in essence, 230 million is grantable. The land board has 
awarded 207 million of that fund. 
Senator Marcellais : What percentage of these projects is completed? 
Gaebe : I'm not sure off I can get that to you. 
Chairman Flakoll: Please get that to us along with the history of how much was 
appropriated in each biennium. (see attachment #3) 
Gaebe : This originated in the 1980's as a coal impact development fund. We generally 
aren't pushing the school districts to complete their projects. 
Senator Marcellais: What if they don't spend all of the money, does it come back to the 
funding? 
Gaebe: Yes. We try to be as gracious and adaptable as we can, but after 3 years we will 
ask the land board to cancel. In some cases they will tell us that they are done with the 
project and we can take the remainder of the money back, but most of the time it gets 
spent. 

(36:20) Vice Chairman Rust : You have granting grounds and certain entities that may 
apply during those granting rounds. Explain the granting rounds and the amount of dollars 
that are awarded during those time periods. 
Gaebe : We ended up doing our school rounds 4 times. Our plan was to do two separate 
rounds, but we concluded that the needs were identified better this way. We had four 
different times when we considered school ground rounds for 25 million dollars. There was 
3 million dollars for dust control but that was already identified by legislature which 3 
counties would qualify. We had 2 city rounds with 90 million dollars available excluding hub 
cities. We worked with the Attorney General for a combined 17 million dollars for law 
enforcement grants. We have done 3 rounds for airports with 60 million allocated by the 
last legislative session. There was 4 million that was specific to higher education. We did 
one round with that conjointly with the Chancellor's office. We combined the EMS and the 
fire department with 17 million dollars in two rounds. We had a general round for townships 
and counties. We focus the rounds so we can compare similar applications. 
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Chairman F lakoll: How does the guidance and feedback go during rounds? 
Gaebe: We do some of that. We generally discuss what our practice has been, but we 
don't have any formal guidelines of qualifications because we want to remain nimble. We 
try to tell people why a grant may not be rewarded. In many cases, it's not because the 
application or intent was wrong, but more than likely it is not needs based enough. 

Vice Chairman Rust: Looking at the School Construction Impact Fund handout 
(attachment #2), it shows approximate amounts that school districts would receive. Could 
they use those dollars for principle reduction on a bond issue? 
Gaebe: The way the authorizing legislation is written in our budget bill, it is general in 
nature. It just says for renovation and improvement projects. As long as we would be 
provided with documentation that it went for that type of expense, I think we can fund it. 
Vice Chairman Rust: We have a school that has had a voter approved 60% bond issue 
and they would like to take this money and apply it toward principle reduction. Can they do 
that? 
Gaebe: I think so, but that is a policy guidance we will go through when we get there. We 
will have to develop tighter parameters on what is an acceptable expense. I don't anticipate 
being so rigid in this approach that it can't be for whatever that school board decides as 
improvements or construction, but our practice heretofore has not been to reimburse 
expenses already incurred. I don't know the answer, it is very broadly written. 

Chairman F lakol l  ends the discussion on SB 2169. 
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Vice Chairman Rust: I would like to see this bill pass. Therefore I would be willing to offer 
an amendment that would tie an ending fund balance to receiving funds if that would help 
this bill pass, but I did not get a chance to draft the amendment. 1013 is a one-time amount 
given to those school districts. 2169 would be a continuing, lesser amount over the timeline 
of the loan. 
Senator Schaible: I like the other version better because it doesn't mess with the formula. 
That would cause other problems and make it difficult to get it on the formula. The other 
way would be to go back to the redistribution of that formula and fix it for schools. I like 
what we heard this morning because it is not on formula and the funding is already in place. 
Whether it is not one time or not can be available next biennium. 
Vice Chairman Rust: 1013 has not passed yet. There is a possibility to lose both of them. 
Senator Schaible: In my experience, there is nothing neither alive nor dead until the last 
day. 
Senator Davison: There aren't any amendments that would help me with this bill. 

Vice Chairman Rust motions for a do pass and rereferred to appropriations 
Senator Oban seconds the motion 

A vote was taken: Yes: 3, No: 3, Absent:O 
The motion fails . 

Senator Schaible motions for a do not pass. 
Senator Davison seconds the motion. 

A vote was taken: Yes: 3, No: 3, Absent:O 
The motion fails . 
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Vice Chairman Rust makes a motion for passing the bill without committee 
recommendation and rereferred to appropriations. 
Senator Schaible seconds the motion 

A vote was taken: Yes: 6, No: 0, Absent:O 
The motion passes. 

Vice Chairman Rust will carry the bill. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A BILL for an Act to amend NDCC relating to mineral revenue received by school districts; 
and to declare an emergency. 

Minutes: Attachments: #1 - 3 

Chairman Holmberg called the committee to order on Wednesday, February 11, 2015, at 
11 :00 am in regards to SB 2169. All committee members were present. Sheila M. 
Sandness, Legislative Council and Tammy Dolan, OMB were also present. 

Senator David Rust, District 2: introduced the bill and provided written Testimony (see 
attachment #1) stating the bill will allow schools that incurred bonded indebtedness as 
back under certain conditions listed in the testimony. This bill will provide property tax relief 
to taxpayers in areas of the state experiencing exceptionally high construction costs. 
(9.09) Proposed amendment #15.0410.02001 (see attachment #1, page 8) 

Senator Carlisle: So there is a gross production tax bill still in the house; why wouldn't this 
been part of that bill? 

Senator Rust: I believe what happened was when I decided to do this bill it got assigned 
to education, because the funding goes through the education committee. I did not consult 
with them as far as putting this bill in because that's a different formula. They mesh 
because of the subtraction of the funding from the school. 

Ben Schaefer, Superintendent of Ray Public School: Testified in support of this bill. 
(see attached #2) 

Chairman Holmberg: (12:32) Would your group be as supportive of this concept if the 
came out of the Foundation Aid Payments to schools for $35M? 

Ben Schaefer: I don't think the Superintendent would. 

Chairman Holmberg: I see what you're doing and I'm not adverse at all . The question is 
about the total amount of dollars that may be available; we don't know. 
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Vice Chairman Bowman: Living next to Montana, they have the ability to tax their oil, their 
school districts are doing well. We're right across the border and the formula doesn't allow 
us to tax any of that oil activity that we have and that really hurts. When they compute the 
formula now they use what money we get and that costs our school districts. I understand 
where you're coming from. 

Ben Schaefer: There's talk about carry over in the schools, but with $383M carried over 
and us struggling, I see where that change could still be made. 

Senator Wanzek: Essentially what the bill is asking is that you're allowed to use your 
gross production tax to pay off your constructiqn loan before you apply to 75% deduction to 
the rest of it? 

Ben Schaefer: That is correct, a portion of it would pay off our debt, or be used for 
construction. You'd have to pass the bond so you'd have local skin in the game so it's not a 
free ride. 

Senator Wanzek: Wouldn't that readjust the fund of the whole foundation aid formula? 

Ben Schaefer: We don't get the tax, we lose the tax. We lose our ability to tax that and 
other places aren't. 

Steven Holden, Superintendent of McKenzie County Schools from Watford City: 
(16:00) Testified in Favor of SB 2169. We have been affected and there has been a lot of 
extensive work done with the surrounding community and we want to be able to leverage 
this in lieu of tax to assist with our facilities and school construction. It basically allows us 
to use this tax for school construction. Because of the formula and lieu of tax nature, we are 
being penalized for not being able to draw on that tax base to support school construction. 

The way foundation aid formula works, the state is obligated to pay that foundation 
payment irregardless of the local revenue. So what's happening now is that the local 
revenue is going to go down in this case if this bill passes and the state is obligated to 
make that difference. So it's a good argument to say that it increases the financial 
obligation of the department of department of public instruction. The other argument would 
be that the gross protection tax over the last several years has lessened that obligation for 
them in the same nature. At the core of it, the obligating dollars per pupil and the local 
revenue could go down anytime. I think we want the conversation to be truly an equitable? 

Senator Mathern: (19:11) Why doesn't the coalition come in with a bill to give you the 
ability to tax? 

Steven Holden: The question often is what would be representative if we were able to tax 
those oil/drilling rigs as they are producing. I would absolutely take the ability. 
Understanding that with the school equity formula with per people payments, it's a mute 
issue. For school construction, that might meant I have a $250M taxable evaluation to 
draw from which means my local tax payer pays less mills. Now I'm sitting with $71 M to 
draw off of. 
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Senator Mathern: I'm talking about change. Just because we decided something 40 years 
ago doesn't mean it has to be that way. 

Steven Holden: This bill looks at it from a different eye. It is truly a property tax issue; it is 
not an education issue in that sense. We feel the companies should be supporting schools. 

Viola Lafontaine, Superintendent for the Willison Public School District #1: Testified 
in favor of SB 2169 (see attachment #3) 

Chairman Holmberg closed the hearing on SB 2169. 
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Legislative Council - Sheila Sandness 
OMB - Tammy Dolan 

Attachment 1 - 2 

Chairman Holmberg called the committee to order on SB 2013. Senator Krebsbach and 
Senator Heckaman were also present. 

Chairman Holmberg said we have the Flakoll bill ($6M voucher for pre-school)and the 
Murphy bill for preschool. Senator Flakoll's bill would be $6M vouchers for any preschool 
program for 4 year olds. They would have to apply and the individuals in front of the 
students would have to be certified (SB 2151 ). SB 2254 is a competing or companion bill 
and had $52,650. 

Senator Heckaman said no one had talked to her, but she thought that for $21 M we can 
expand and merge these two bills together. Neither one will start until the 2016-17 
biennium. If we guess at 6000 students and give $2000 as a voucher, that would cost us 
$12,000 for one year. And if we take 3000 that we consider low income students and move 
their voucher up to $3000, which would be $9000 for one year for a total of $21,000. You 
would still be on the voucher system. I'm supportive of pre-K and also childcare systems 
that are out there. Coming out of the last legislative session, we asked Ms. Baesler to do a 
study and this is the results of that study. Just a thought for now. 

Chairman Holmberg: I think we're going to have a challenge to pass a bill with $6M. 

Senator Krebsbach I don't think they're ready yet. The schools aren't ready. The faculty 
isn't ready. 

Senator Heckaman: This would be a compromise between the two bills and would cover 
all the students for one year. 
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Chairman Holmberg : Let's throw the two out and get a sense of the body (Senate 
Appropriations). We can ask and see if the two can be merged. We don't want Legislative 
Council to put together an amendment that has no support. 

SB 2013 -
Senator Krebsbach asked about Section 3 - the transfer of $300M from Sl lF  for the school 
construction loans. Is that still valid? 

Sheila Sandness said there is language in this bill about the revolving loan fund. If you 
want the revolving loan fund language that's currently in the bill, you can do that or you can 
remove that section if you want. 

Chairman Holmberg asked if there was any other revolving loan fund bills in the House -
for schools? 

Chairman Holmberg said this bill is the one with the money. The SllF fund is about close 
to zero if what they talk about is going to be in the Surge bill. Would this have to be moved 
to the general fund? 

Sheila Sandness: I'm not sure where we are in the SllF fund, but the language is in 
section 19 and 20. It's coming from the SllF fund in here. If you wanted to maintain the 
program, there isn't any money left in the SllF fund so you'd have to look at some other 
source. 

Senator Heckaman handed out amendment 15.0291 .05003 - Attachment 1 .  
This amendment goes into 2031 and removed the transition maximum that schools are 
allowed to get under the school per pupil payment. There are a number of schools that 
were only allowed, the first year, to get 110% more than they got the year before. Last 
year they were only allowed to get 120% of that. Some schools were at the bottom for the 
funding formula. A lot of these schools are the Native American schools, but not all. 
Maybe Yi and Yi. Those schools don't have a clue when they will get off of the maximum. 

Jerry Coleman, Dept of Public Instruction: If it continues on the same trajectory, That's 
a base line based on the effective rate that they were getting from state and local sources 
at the time the new formula went up. That has increased 10% each year, so it will be 10%, 
then 20%, 30, 40, 50 and so I'd expect that maybe in 5 years they'll all come on to the . . . . .  

Senator Heckaman: But some are not getting near what the per pupil payment is 
expected to be from the state - from the combination of the state and local funds. 

Jerry Coleman: And the reason they're on this maximum is because the formula doesn't 
consider federal funds that replace the local property tax. That's why that exists. 

Chairman Holmberg asked if this amendment was proposed to the education committee? 

Senator Heckaman : It was proposed and it didn't pass. It was before this bill was 
engrossed the last time to the 03000 version, I'm not sure. 
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Chairman Holmberg said that appropriations is usually reluctant to overturn any decisions 
made by a policy committee. 

Senator Heckaman handed out 15.0291.05002. Attachment 2. This is actually Senator 
Rust's amendment. It's on making school's whole in the oi l  patch when they have to deduct 
75% of their oil tax money. This is a grant. As a grant, he has gone thru and figured all of 
the schools that are losing money and according to him, $8.75M would be needed to make 
this whole. I'm bringing this forward for Senator Rust's benefit. 

Chairman Holmberg: If this was attached, then would SB 2169 be unnecessary? 

Senator Heckaman I don't know. He thought it should be in addition to 2169. 

Chairman Holmberg asked Sheila Sandness of Legislative Counci l  to check if they are 
duplicative. 

Sheila Sandness: So the question is whether 2169 is here because they brought this 
amendment or if you need both of them or one or the other? 
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Chairman Holmberg this bill is for the mineral revenues for schools. It came out of 
education committee without committee recommendation. 

Senator Carlisle mentioned that the amount of money can still be moved around before 
we leave here. 

Senator Carlisle MOVED DO NOT PASS. 
Senator Krebsbach seconded. 

Senator Mathern asked how many dollars they would get. 
Chairman Holmberg : OMS just has the gross numbers. 

Senator Heckaman: I believe there are merits in this bill because we require the schools 
to report. I'm going to vote against a Do Not Pass. 

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 8 Nay: 5 Absent: 0 
Senator Holmberg will carry the bill on the floor. 
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• Mr. Chairman and Members of the Education Committee : 

For the record , I 'm David Rust, Senator from District 2 i n  
NW ND.  

I am here to introduce SB 21 69. A number of school 
d istricts i n  o i l  country have been forced to bui ld new 
schools or classroom add it ions due to rapid ly i ncreasing 
enro l lments. The objective of SB 21 69 is for those school 
d istricts to use part of its gross production tax (G PT) 
dol lars to pay off bonded i ndebtedness for those new 
bui ld ings or  add it ions prior to having those dol lars 
deducted at 75°/o through the state aid formula (p .3) .  

The b i l l  (p .  4) wil l  a l low schools that i ncurred bonded 
i ndebtedness as far back as January 1 , 201 0  to use their 
G PT if : 
1 ) the project was approved by 60°/o of the voters of the 

d istrict ,  OR 
2) the cost of the project is in excess of $500,000 and 

received approval from DP I .  

The effective date of this b i l l  i s  Ju ly 1 ,  201 5 and i t  does 
contain an emergency measure (p .  4) . 

I am offering to you an amendment that changes the 
"sixty" percent on p .  4 l i nes 28 to "th irty" percent. Part b of 
the amendment cal ls  for at least a dol lar-for-dol lar match 

• by the school d istrict .  



Last session's HB 1 01 3  contained the school aid funding 
formula and set maximum levies as fol lows i n  Section 49 
(NDCC 57- 1 5-1 4.2) : 

General Fund - 70 mi l ls  (60 mi l l s  are subtracted through 
the state school aid fund ing formu la) 

Miscel laneous Fund - 1 2  m i l ls 
Special Reserve - 3 mi l ls 
Bui ld ing Fund - Per state law (NDCC 57-1 5-1 9) Usual ly 1 0  

mi l l s  or lower but can go to 20 mi l ls  by vote of people 
S ink ing and I nterest - set by a vote of people to pay for 

bonds for school construction 

• The G ross Production Tax (GPT) is an "in l ieu of property 
tax." Schools are paid the ir  share of the G PT by the State 
Treasu rer ;  it is  considered " local revenue." 

• 

That G PT goes into the school d istrict 's General Fund and 
75°/o is subtracted through the school aid fund ing formu la. 

As an example, let 's assume District A gets $800,000 in  
G PT. 

$200,000 is retai ned by the school d istrict (placed in  the 
General Fund) 

$600,000 is  subtracted by the state through the formula 
$800,000 TOTAL 



• 

• 

If S B  2 1 69 were to be passed and p .  4 l i ne 28 were "th i rty 
percent, "  the fol lowing wou ld happen:  

$200,000 is  retai ned by the school d istrict (placed in  the 
General  Fund) 

$1 80,000 ($600,000 X 30°/o) is retai ned by the school 
d istrict (placed i n  the S inking and I nterest Fund to pay 
off bonded indebtedness )--provided the dol lar for 
dol lar match is  met ;  i n  not, the amount wou ld be 
lower than $1 80,000 and the amount subtracted 
wou ld be greater than $420,000. 

$420, 000 is subtracted by the state through the state aid 
fund ing formula 

$800,000 TOTAL 

P lease note, that $1 80,000 can on ly be used as fol lows: 
A) Pay off bonded i ndebtedness, so the dol lars should go 

into the S inking and I nterest Fund . S ince this is a 
specified levy to pay off bonds, any amount placed i n  
that fund would reduce the levy placed on  the 
taxpayers of that d istrict. It would have no effect on 
the d istrict's General Fund . OR 

B) Pay off a school construction or remodel that must be 
at least $500,000 and approved by the DP I ,  so the 
dol lars should go into the Bui ld ing Fund . It wou ld have 
no effect on the d istrict's General Fund . 

Note : D istrict A's bond issue was just under $1 0 ,000,000 . 
At a 1 °/o school construction loan thei r  yearly payment wi l l  



be approximately $552,000 ; a 4°/o loan , the yearly 
payment wi l l  be approximately $727,000. So you can see 
that the $1 80 ,000 doesn 't come close to the bond 
payment. 

Let's address why the January 1 ,  201 O date was placed in 
the bi l l .  Suppose this b i l l  were to be passed without that 
date, on ly schools that pass a bond issue after SB 21 69 
goes i nto effect (August 1 ,  201 5) cou ld benefit from it. 

The date al lows school d istricts that passed a bond issue 
for school construction or remodel after January 1 ,  201 0 to 
benefit fo l lowing SB 21 69 's going into effect (August 1 ,  
201 5) .  They wou ld not be able to go back and retrieve 
dol lars paid between 201 0 and 201 4 . 

Education costs are equal ized through the state school aid 
formula.  There is no equal ization of construction costs. 
One of the school d istricts currently add ing an add it ion to 
their school due to increased enro l lments caused by the 
Bakken Boom was told ,  " If this project were bid in the 
eastern part of the state , the bids wou ld have come in  
somewhere in  the $1 60 - $1 80 per square foot. "  Their  bid 
came in at $300/sq . ft . Some contractors are even so bold 
as to add a "30°/o Bakken Premium" to thei r  bids. 

As I stated SB 21 69 wi l l  provide property tax rel ief to 
taxpayers in  areas of the state experiencing exceptional ly 
high construction costs. Al low me to explain .  



District A has a taxable valuation (t .v. )  of $28 ,000 ,000 . 
I ' l l  mark that i n  g reen on the next page. 

To fund a $1 0 ,000 ,000 school construction bond issue, the 
number of m i l ls is determined by: 

$1 0,000 ,000 (bond issue) -:- $28,000 ,000 (t.v. ) -:- 20 (years to pay off bonds) x 

1 000 (to convert to mil ls) = 1 7  .86 mil ls 

That's the amount of m i l ls ( 1 7 .86) added to the property 
taxpayers bi l l  for the S inking and Interest (S& I )  Fund to 
pay for the school construction .  

NOTH I NG at a wel l  site (pumper, tanks, etc. ) i s  assessed 
for property tax purposes ; hence, not a part of the taxable 
valuation .  I nstead , schools are paid a G ross Production 
Tax (G PT) " in l ieu of property tax. " It generates no dol lars 
for the S&I  Fund or Bu i ld ing Fund . 

IF  those sites were assessed , the t. v. would be 
sign ificantly h igher. For purposes of this i l lustration ,  let's 
assume the t.v. of those sites to be $5 ,000 ,000 . The total 
t. v. would then be $33 ,000 ,000 . I ' l l  mark it in  red below. 

$1 0 ,000, 000 (bond issue) 7 $33, 000,000 (t.v. )  7 20 (years to pay off bonds) x 1 000 (to 
convert to mills) = 1 5 . 1 5  mills 



Fact : As the t.v. goes up,  m i l ls  go down to generate the 
same number of dol lars . The number of m i l ls would drop 
from 1 7.86 to 1 5 . 1 5 . 

So, as a result of an under stated actual t .  v. by g ivi ng G PT 
to the school instead of assessing it as property, the 
taxpayer pays more of the costs of construction than if 
those wel l  sites were part of the property tax. 

SB  21 69 a) provides re l ief for the taxpayer and b) uses the 
G PT to pay for the impact of the school construction due 
to o i l  and gas activity. 

I urge you to g ive SB 21 69 a "Do Pass" recommendation 
and wil l  stand for any questions you may have. 

S inki ng and I nterest Fund (S&I)  

$32, 900,000 (t .v. )  - S&I =>1 5. 1 5  m i l ls 

$27,900,000 (t .v. )  - S&I  =>1 7 .86 mi l ls  

FYI : If those wel ls ,  tanks, etc. were 
assessed for property tax purposes, 
al l  m i l l  levies (General , Miscel la
neous, Bu i ld ing , etc. )  for the school 
d istrict would be lower. 



• 
MILL LEVY SUMMARY FOR 2013-2014 

The following Is a summaiy of the taxable valuation and the number of 
mills levied by school district and by county. Taxable valuation per 
enrolled student Is calculated by dividing the total taxable valuation by 
K-12 fall enrollment. The statewide average taxable valuation per enrolled 
student for the current school year is $31,592. 

To determine the amount of revenue that a mill levy will raise, multiply the 
taxable valuation of the school district by the number of mills levied. 
(Example: taxable valuation $1,500,000 x 40mills/1000 = $60,000.) 

The type of General Fund levy is denoted by use of the following codes: R 
= regular mill levy authorized by statute and set by the school board; S = 
specified maximum mill levy; U =unlimited mill levy. 

Fund 1 
Value Per 

Taxable Enrolled 
Valuation Student General Tuition 

STATEWIDE TOTALS 3,211,546,540 31,592 72.56 1.40 

Misc. 

C-1 

Of the school districts reporting a mill levy type, 164 districts have a 
regular mitt levy, Nine districts have a specified mill levy, and three 
districts have an unlimited levy. Four districts did not make a levy for the 
2013-2014 school year. 57 districts levied less than 60 mills for general 
fund purposes. Four districts made no levy for general fund purposes. The 
total average levy for 2013-2014 is 95.85 mills. 

The county and state totals were determined by totaling the taxable 
valuations for the school districts and calculating the number of mills 
required to raise the same amount of revenue if there were only a single 
county or state levy for each of the funds. 

Fund2 Fund3 Fund4 

Special Building Special Sinking & 

Reserve Fund Assessment Interest Judgment 

0.72 9.90 0.67 10.57 0.02 

Total 

95.85 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2169 

Page 4, line 28, replace "Sixty" with "Thirty" 

Page 4, after line 29, insert: 

".12.:. For purposes of applying the calculation in paragraph 3 of subdivision 
a. the amount being subtracted in accordance with subparagraph a or 
b may not exceed fifty percent of a school district's revenue 
contribution to a qualifying project." 

Page 5, line 1, replace "b." with "c." 

Renumber accordingly 
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SB 2 1 69 - School D istrict M i ne ra l  Reve n u e  Rece ived 

For  the record, my n a m e  is  Dr .  A i m ee Copas.  I se rve as the Executive 

D i rector for the N D  Co u n c i l  of Ed ucatio n a l  Lea d e rs .  I sta nd before you 

today in s u p port of SB 2 169 . O u r  state has seen wo n d e rfu l g rowth ove r 

the past yea rs fo r a n u m be r  of reason .  It has i m pacted a l l  corne rs of 

o u r  state.  As o u r  Gove rnor  Da l ry m p l e  m e ntioned,  we've wo rked fo r 

yea rs to m a ke N D  Econom ica l ly v ibra nt .  We wa nted to fi nd  a way to 

m a ke o u r  state m o re a p pea l ing.  We've done o u r  job . . . . a n d  so m et i m es 

we get what we ask fo r. 

With the g rowth has b ro ught to o u r  states i nfrastructu re needs .  O n e  

c rit ica l o n e  be ing  o u r  schools .  The rea l ity is, the cost o f  const ruction i s  

n ot eq u a l  a ro u nd o u r  state . 

O u r  o rga n ization recogn izes the tre mendous needs that have co m e  to 

o u r  col leagues in weste rn N D . As we atte m pt to ach ieve eq u a l ity i n  

school  fu n d i ng, t h e re a re t h i ngs that w e  ca n not contro l .  O n e  of those 

ite m s  be ing the i nflated construct ion costs in  the west. We've gra p pled 

ti m e  a nd t ime aga i n  with how we m ight eve n out the t re me n d o u s  cost 

d iffe re ntia l a nd p rovide o u r  co l l eagues out west a c h a n ce for a n  eve n 

p l aying fie ld  w ithout ta king away from oth e r  d istricts, or  p rovid ing the 

construction i n d ust ry a n  o p po rtu n ity to s p read the h igh costs to oth e r  

cor n e rs o f  t h e  state.  

Beca use there is n o  a b i l ity fo r ed ucationa l leaders or  for the state to 

eq u a l i ze the cost of construct ion,  we m ust find  i n novative ways to m eet 

the needs of these schools .  We recogn ize th is  as a via b l e  o ption to d o  

so.  

We reco m m e n d  a DO Pass of SB 2 169. Tha n k  yo u for you r  t i m e .  
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Good morning. Senator Flakoll, members of the Senate Ed ucation Committee, my name is 

Doug Sullivan and I am the superintendent of the Dickinson Public Schools. I am here today on behalf 

of the taxpayers a nd school board of the Dickinson Public Schools to request the committee vote in 

favor of Senate Bil l 2 169. My role today is to provide some recent history of enrollment in the 

Dickinson Public Schools, the school board actions to address our enrollment and the importance of 

this legislation to the taxpayers and students of Dickinson. 

From May 2009 to Septem ber 2014 the enrollment in the Dickinson Public Schools has increased by 

958 students. As we encountered the increasing enrollment the admin istration and school board 

rea lized it was necessary to provide appropriate facilities for a l l  of the students. The school d istrict was 

well positioned and has provided additional facilities that address the current and short-term future 

needs of the K-6 students. Since the 2011, Dickinson Public Schools has added an additional 102,000 

square feet of space in our K-6 facilities to prepare for and accommodate our growth in enrollment. 

Our  discussions revealed a significa nt area of concern is the facil ity we provide at Hagen Junior H igh. 

Consequently, the school board submitted a $65 mill ion bond referendum to the voters for a new 

middle school which received a 73% yes vote in October 2014. This Bi l l  wil l  help level the field for the 

h igher cost of school construction for those of us doing projects in Western North Dakota. 

• For 2014-2015 DPS is scheduled to receive $2,750,000 in gross production tax revenue. 

• Having the abi l ity to a pply a portion of this revenue to make school construction loan 

payments would not only provide property tax relief to the taxpayers of  Dickinson Public 

Schools, but a lso provide the school d istrict flexibil ity in our debt l imit ceil ing. 



• I n  2013-2014 DPS received $2,187,500 in mineral gross production tax. This amount was 

reduced through imputation by 75%, or $1,640,625 through the fund ing formula for per pupi l  

payments, leaving a net of $546,875. 

• The abi lity to utilize a larger portion of the gross production tax revenue to pay for incurred 

debt or a construction project would be a great benefit to the Dickinson Public School District. 

The legislation does not create an inequity in the general fund when compared to other 

d istricts because the funds will be utilized for facilities. 

• We see this Bil l as a fair and appropriate mechanism to address the inequ ity between school 

d istricts that currently exists in North Dakota in the cost of school construction. In 2013 

Dickinson Public Schools opened Prairie Rose a new K-5 elementary school. The cost of this 

facility was $205.00 per square foot. From 2012 to 2015 West Fargo opened three e lementary 

schools at a n  average cost of $140.00 per square foot. The construction cost for Prairie Rose 

was 46% higher than the average cost in West Fargo. Additionally, Liberty E lementary in 

Bismarck opened in 2014 at a cost of $172.00 per square foot. The construction cost for Prairie 

Rose was 19% higher than the facility in Bismarck. 

• Our first bond election since 1997 for a $65 mil l ion middle school was approved in October 

2014 and received a 73% yes vote. 

• If passed, this Bil l  would a l low the school board the option of reducing property taxes to help 

pay for this $65,000,000 project. 

Chairman Flakoll and members of the committee it is safe to say that passage of this legislation would 

be beneficial to the Dickinson Public Schools and help to address the inequity of school construction 

costs in our state. On behalf of the taxpayers a nd school board of the Dickinson Public Schools I 

request the committee vote in favor of Senate Bil l  2169 and send it out of committee with a do pass 

recommendation .  Chairman Fla koll and members of the Senate Education Committee, I thank-you for 

your time in listening today. This concludes my testimony. 

1 ) z_ 



S B  2 1 69 
Testimony 
Senate Education Committee 
Chairman Flakoll  
February 3 rct, 2 0 1 5  

Re:  S u p po rt fo r H B  2 1 6 9  
-

Good a fternoon C h a i rman Flako l l  a n d  m embers o f  the Senate E d u cati o n  C o m m i ttee. 
For the record, my n a m e  i s  Steve H o l e n  a nd I a m  the cu rrent su peri ntendent o f  
schools  fo r t h e  M cKenzie County P u b l i c  School  D istrict # 1  i n  Watford C i ty. I a m  

h ere to testi fy i n  s u p po rt o f  S B  2 1 6 9  a n d  the co ncept behind the use o f  o i l  and gas 
p ro d uctio n tax revenue for school  construct i o n. 

S c h o o l  di stricts h ave been i ncluded i n  t h e  o i l  and gas gross p ro d u ct ion tax fo rmula 
s i nce i ts creation d ecades ago.  The p ro d ucti o n  tax formula was designed to p rovide 
i n  l ieu of property tax revenue to t h e  p o l i ti ca l  subd ivisions i n  areas of which o i l  
d evel o p m e nt i s  occurring a n d  prope rty tax i s  n o t  col lected o n  the actua l  d r i l l i n g  a n d  
extractio n  o f  o i l  a n d  gas .  S i nce s c h o o l  d i s tri cts a r e  a l a rge contributor to the l ocal 
p r o p erty tax base o b l igati on;  sch o o l  d i s tri cts receive Gross Product io n  Tax (G PT) 
reve n u e  to o ffset  lost  l ocal property tax base and ca pacity. Fol l owing the 2 0 0 7  
legis lative sess ion;  school  d istri ct's receiving gross product ion tax reve nue were 
req u i red to have i t  " i mputed" as part o f  the state foundation a i d  p rogra m .  I n  2 0 0 7, 
school  districts were req u i red to i m pute 6 0 %  o f  the G PT reve n u e  a n d  i n  2 0 0 8, that 
a m o u n t  i ncreased to 70%. In 2 0 1 3 ; l egis lat ion cha nged the i m putati o n  p rocess to a 
p u re s u btracti o n  i n  the state foundat ion a i d  formula and i ncreased the percentage 
to 7 5 % .  At th i s  t i m e ;  school  d i stricts receivi ng th is in l ieu of revenue a re req u i red to 
s u btract 7 5 %  of th is  a m ou nt fro m  t h e i r  d i rectio n  a l l ocati o n  o f  s tate foundat ion a i d  
payments from D P ! .  

T h e  p rocess o f  i nc l u d i ng t h e  gross producti o n  tax revenue i n  t h e  calculati o n  o f  state 
fou ndation aid revenue that i s  d esigned for l ocal school d istrict general  o p e ra t i ng 
expenses is und erstandable  and consistent with equity and adequacy p u rs u i ts .  
H o wever, the capacity to service debt  th rough bond issues fo r school  constructio n  i s  
not  equal ized b y  the state o f  N o rth D a kota and i s  s i mply based o n  the taxa b l e  
val u ation o f  the school  d i strict l oo ki ng t o  issue t h e  bonds.  G i ven the nature o f  the 
G PT to be i n  l ie u  o f  p roperty tax and s i nce p roperty tax l everaged fo r school  
c o nstruct i o n  i n  " n o rmal"  s i tuati ons does not a ffect the fo undat ion a i d  fo rmula ;  the 
use of  GPT reve n u e  fo r school  construct ion s h o u ld not be subtracted from the school  
d istrict's general  opera ting expenses capacity through the state fo undat ion aid 
fo rm u l a .  School  construction i s  outs i d e  the s c o p e  o f  t h e  General  Fund fi scal 
o pe rat ions of school d istricts and was not cons idered in the work done by D r. Odden 
a n d  Picus in  the e q u i ty and adequacy stud i es by the state o f  N D. Schools  i n  western 
N D  recognize the i m porta nce of e q u i ty a nd adequacy for all  school  d i stri cts in N D; 
the issue o f  G PT fo r school  construct ion l oo ks to assist with cu rrent equ i ty a n d  
a d e q ua cy i s s u e s  related t o  s c h o o l  construct ion for those s c h o o l  d istricts a n d  



taxpayers that happen to res i d e  i n  a reas h eavily i m pacted by o i l  and gas 
d evel o p m e nt. 

The ch al l enges of school  constructi o n  in a reas i m pacted by o i l  d evel opment a re 
n u merous.  These a reas a re forced to leve rage i ts l ocal tax base; which is a l ready 
h igh ly i m pacted by i n frastru ctu re needs at  the city a nd county l evels. Patro ns are  
fi ne with having "sk in  i n  the ga me", but they s i m ply want to know the taxes paid by 
the o i l  companies can be accessed fo r school construction a n d  red u ce l ocal property 
tax b u rden.  Reducing th is  revenue by 7 5 %  does not  a l l ow for e ffective use o f  the 
G PT reve n u e  for debt repayment and ensure fa i r  d istri but ion of  the debt servi ce. 

The cost o f  constru cti o n  in o i l - i m pacted areas is h igher than other areas of the state 
a nd by a 2 5 - 3 5 %  factor. The h igh school p roj ect u nderway in Watford City has a 
constructi o n  cost o f  $ 2 9 2 . 2 2 /sq .ft. inc lud i ng actual b u i l d ing constructi o n  a nd s i te 
costs. With the s o ft costs o f  architectural fees a re added i nto the equation;  the 
actual  cost of construct i o n  i s  $ 3 1 3 .6 0/sq.ft. These costs d o  not refl ect the i tems that 

were d ropped fro m  th e p roject to mai ntai n a fu ndable budget for the faci l i ty. T h e  
vary i ng l evels o f  s c h o o l  co nstruct ion costs c a n  easi ly be documented i n  the state t o  
veri fy the h ighe r  costs associated w i t h  constructi on i n  the western p o rtio n  o f  the 
s tate. The G PT paid  by oi l  companies can be used to help leverage th is cost i n flat ion 
i f  the concept i nvolved with SB 2 1 6 9  is i m p l em ented i nto the fou ndation a id  
p rogra m.  

E q u i ty is not d e fi n e d  by d o i ng the same fo r everyo ne; ensuring a l l  aspects o f  fu n d i ng 
a ffect school d i s tri cts i n  a s i m i l a r  manner p rovides real e q u i ty. The G PT reve n u e  
col lected b y  s c h o o l  d i s tr icts should  n o t  be treated d i fferently t h a n  "sta ndard" 
prope rty tax capacities of al l  d istri cts in the state. The oi l  i n dustry has the 
obl igat ion to i nvest in school i n frastructu re that i s  i m p acted by the e mployment 
fo rce req u i red to p ro d uce the o i l . Al l owi ng the use o f  G PT revenue to be used fo r 
school  constructi o n  and debt  service h e l ps equal ize the school  constructio n  
d i spar ity currently p resent i n  the state a n d  o ffer a n  a ppropriate d istr ibuti o n  o f  tax 
burden i nvolving i n d ustry a nd res identia l  taxpayers in oil i m pacted a reas. 

The N o rth Da kota Associatio n  of School A d m i nistrators l egis lative focus gro u p  h a s  
u n a n i mously a p p roved i ts e ndorsement o f  the concept outl i ned in S B  2 1 69.  T h e  use 
o f  GPT reve nue fo r school  co nstruct ion does not a ffect school  equity i n  the 
foundat ion a id  fo r m u la, b u t  i t  addresses an i nequ ity i n  school  construction ca pacity 
p resent with the G PT for m u la and its i ntent to represent a l ocal tax base and to b e  
leve rage fo r school  i n frastructu re needs.  S B  2 1 69 h e l ps p rovi d e  a needed l i fe l i n e  to 
o i l  i m pacted school  d i s tricts fo r school construction a nd he lps  put  them on a l evel 
p laying fi e ld  with i ts non-o i l  produci ng school  d i strict cou nterparts. 

The l i m its i m posed in th is l egis lat ion will  e ns u re the G PT reve nue cannot solely fu nd 
construct ion p roj ects or  red u ce the i mportance of h aving l ocal property tax 
l everaged o r  voted o n  by the people. The a ppropriate "skin"  is  ens u re with the 
l egis lat ion and a l lows fo r the ind ustry to pay a n  a dequate s ha re of the tax burden.  



SB  2169 
Thoughts and  rationale behind the concept of school G ross Production Tax revenue for school 

constructio n  

D r .  Steve H o le n  

Supe rintende nt, McKenzie Cou nty Pub lic School D i strict #1 

President, ND Association of Oil and Gas Prod ucing Cou nties 

Since I have bee n p a rt of the M C PSO # 1  and the N DAOG PC going back to 2005; d i scussion has 

revo lved a ro u n d schools  a nd the ir  i nvolve m e n t  in the gross prod uction tax fo rmula  a nd the p h i l osophy 

b e h i n d  school reve n u e  with oi l  and gas deve l o pm e nt.  The o rigi n a l  thought p rocess b e h i n d  it is  the same 

a s  the other po l it ica l s u bdivis ions reg a rd i ng the i n  l ieu of property tax concept which was the o rigi n a l  

intent  of t h e  fo rm ula  go ing b a c k  to i t s  concept ion i n  the ea rly 1980s. The laws u it that  occu rred in  2006 

reg a rd ing e d ucat ion e q u ity i n it ia l ly brought t h e  concept of G PT fu n d i ng fo r schools to t h e  fo refro nt and 

t h e  process of  " i m puti ng" the d o l l a rs i n to t h e  fo undat ion a id  fo r m u l a  bega n .  The i n i t i a l  p rocess added 

these d o l l a rs to t h e  total  taxa ble va l u a t i o n  of t h e  school d istrict t h ro ug h  a p rocess of fi n d i ng a "taxa ble 

va l ue" fo r the actual  o i l  a n d  gas reve n u e  received each yea r. So, fo r exa m ple,  the tota l G PT rev e n u e  was 

reve rsed i nto a m i l l  value to extract a taxa b l e  v a l u e  e q u iva lent  to be added to the total  taxa b l e  va l u e  of  

t h e  school  d istrict.  So t h e  i m p u ted taxa b le  va lue of MCPSD # 1  a t  that  t ime cou ld  have been $ 1 7  m i l l io n  

com p a red to t h e  re ported taxa ble va l u e  of  $ 1 2  m i l l ion strictly o n  property tax.  The t o t a l  " im puted" 

taxa b l e  va l u at ion had to be a bove 150% of the state average to have a ny m o n ey ded ucted fro m the 

state fo u n d a tio n  paym e n ts .  From 2007 to 2 0 1 3 ;  the M C PSD # 1  d i d  not have ANY state fu nds  d e d ucted 

d u e  to G PT rev e n u e  beca use we we re not a bove the 150%. Sta rt ing i n  2013;  the legis l at ion took 75% of 

t h e  G PT reve n ue a n d  su btracted fro m t h e  fo u n dat ion a i de payments from t h e  begi n n ing of t h e  

c a l c u l a t i o n  a n d  it is cou nted agai nst state fo u nd ation a i d  reg a rd less of the t a x a b l e  v a l u a t i o n  of the 

school  d istr ict. 

The concept of us ing G PT fo r school  const ructio n sta rted with the Ed ucation C o m m ittee of the 

N DAOG PC a nd d i scussions o n  lo ng-te rm needs of school d istricts and a lo ng-term vis ion of how schools 

wi l l  be t reated i n  the G PT distri but ion fo rm u l a  g o i ng fo rward.  This concept i s  viewed u na n i m o u sly as 

t h e  N u m b e r  #1 n eed and vis ion fo r school  d i st ricts over the next severa l b i e n n i u ms.  Th is  conve rsation 

was p resen ted to the Governor i n  d iscussio ns of  the fo rmula  and school i nvolve m e n t  in the G PT 

fo rm u l a .  The G overnor was c l e a r  i n  h i s  s u p p o rt of the concept a n d  the use of G PT fu nds  fo r school  

co nstruct i o n .  G iven t h e  Governor was the cha ir  of the Comm ission o n  E d u ca tio n a l  I m p rove m e n t  that 

h e l p  d ra ft the school  e q u ity a n d  adeq u a cy legis lat ion;  that  endorsement r ings loud as a s o u n d  c o ncept 

that i s  not i nfr i ng i ng o n  the c u rre nt state fu n d i n g  fo rmula fo r schoo ls .  I pe rso n a l ly brought this issue to 

the N DASA ( N o rt h  Da kota Associat ion of School  Ad min istrators) to ga uge s u p p o rt fro m supe r intendents 

a c ross the state a n d  to d iscuss a ny concerns a b o u t  th is  ph i losophy a n d  e q u ity. The s u p p o rt fo r it has 

been strong and the a ssociat ion h a s  gone on t h e  record of support th is  concept with a u n a n i m o u s  vote 

of its legis la tive focus  co m m ittee. This  b ackgro u nd is  to s i m p ly layout a v is ion for the Ed uca t i o n  

Com m ittee a n d  a l l  legis lators to t h e  w o r k  that  was done p r i o r  t o  the sessio n to vest o u t  t h i s  concept a nd 

how it is so u nd i n  its p h i losophy a n d  wo rks successfu l ly with the c u rre nt e q u ity fo rm u l a .  

There a re severa l m isco nceptions of  th is  distr ibution a n d  h o w  it s h o u l d  be tho ught of i n  regards 

to the com p l ete p icture of p u b l i c  school fu n d i ng.  This is  brought to the fo refro nt when q ue st i o n s  

rega rd i ng if  a schoo l d istrict ca n access b o t h  the sc hool  co nst ruct ion l o a n s  a n d  s t i l l  p a rt ic ipate i n  this  

legi s l a t io n .  Th i s  legis lat i o n  is s im ply about a property tax base - it is  not "extra" mo ney.  I t  is saying we 

a re t re a ted as a ny other  school  d i strict i n  reg a rd s  to the tax base it can access fo r bonded school  d e bt .  

The G PT reve n u e  itself  isn 't  "extra" m o ney - it is  the money that  was taken fro m our ca pacity and needs 

to come back to us  t h ro ugh th is  fo rm u l a .  The fa ct it i s  inc luded i n  Fa rgo's taxable va l u at ion i n it i a l ly 

doesn't  precl u d e  the fact we need to receive o u rs t h rough the state. It is the same m o n ey - esse ntia l ly 



property tax reve n u e .  Don't  pena l i ze us fo r having to use the G PT fo rmula  to receive o u r  property tax. 

We a l re a d y  have to l ive with the fo rm u l a  a nd the d iscuss i o n  of if it rea l ly re p resents the fu l l  taxab le  

va l u a t i o n  l o st by a school  d istrict; d o n 't pena l ize us  "twice" fo r having to  use th is  fo rm u l a  a n d  not 

a l lowing t h e  tax base to s u p po rt infrastruct u re that is  s i m ply assu med in  other a reas  a s  it goes o n to their  

tax base of the school  d istrict. Going back to t h e  concept used fo r i m putation of G PT reve n u e  - it shou ld 

a t  a m i n i m u m  be a d d ed back to the taxable va luat ion o f  a d istrict that can then use t h a t  a d d i t i o n a l  base 

in d eterm i n i ng its debt o b l igat ion fo r school construct io n .  

To try a n d  put  t h i s  i nto context; the i m pact o n  a taxpayer fo r school  construct i o n  ca n i m pact 

taxpayers i n  B i s m a rck much d iffe rently t h a n  other  a reas  of the state. $50 m i l l ion  d o l l a rs of school  

co nstruct i o n  i n  B i s m a rck ca n be d istr ib uted based o n  its  tax b a se of resid ent ia l ,  co m m e rc i a l ,  ind ustrial ,  

etc.  A $50 m i l l i o n  general  o b l igat ion bond passing i n  B i s m a rck m ay o n ly add 10 m i l l s  to the tax base; 

whereas  i n  a s m a l l , rura l  co m m u n ity, that  may be 30-50 m i l l s .  The tax base of which you a re go i ng to 

m i l l  agai nst  a n d  pay the d e bt service is eve ryth ing  with school  constructio n .  There is no e q u a l i zat ion 

that  takes p l a ce to e n s u re a res ident  of  M ott, ND is paying the same share fo r schoo l  construct ion a s  

G ra n d  F o r k s .  However, it s h o u l d  be i n s u red that  a l l  e l i g i b l e  tax payers and industries a re p a rt of  that 

b a se w h i c h  is a ffected by the l evy to pay back the school  construction bonds.  The oi l  i n d ustry i s  an 

exception to the ru le  based o n  the gross production tax a nd oi l  extraction tax and the revenue flowing 

to the state and not the loca l tax base. The oil i n d ustry is contr ibut ing to the school co nst ructi o n  loan i n  

t h e  form of paying t h e  1 1 .5% i n  taxes to the state.  T o  somehow im pute t h a t  reve n u e  b a c k  to t h e  school 

d istricts is  tak i ng away that local  taxing power to s u p p o rt the bond issue and protect the local  taxpayer 

in  paying a l a rger s h a re of the p roject t h a n  s h o u l d  be expected.  In th is  way, the state is  putt ing a n  

a d d it i o n a l  t a x  b u rd e n  o n  the l oca l taxpaye rs i n  o i l  im pacted a re a s  by n o t  a l lowing the G PT tax to fu l ly 

s u p po rt t h e  b o n d  issue a nd debt a n d fo regoing fo u n d a t i o n  a i d  (general  operating reve n u e )  fo r t h e  sake 

of school  i n frastructure. 

In the end; we need legisl ators to look at the concept itself  without looking fo r a ratio n a le for 

saying "no" a n d  use e q u ity as a re ason .  We ask  th is  be loo ked at with no preconceived t h o ughts and 

s i m p l y  t h e  log ica l  rati o n a l e  be h i nd i t .  We a re not looking fo r some "extra" or  "spec ia l"  d e a l ; we s im ply 

w a nt to be on the same p l aying fie l d  i n  terms of leveraging o u r  tax base to make scho o l  construct ion 

and d e bt s e rvice payments .  Aga in ,  those i n  the state that  look c l osely a t  sc hool  fu n d i n g  a n d  e q uity a re 

saying t h i s  concept is of m e rit a n d  fo r cons ideratio n .  We a sk that  legis lators look at i t  fro m t h e  same 

perspective.  We don't want the state to bui ld our school  b u i l d ings or  looking fo r gra nts;  we s i m ply want 

t h e  c a p a c ity to d o  it o u rse lves a nd use the tax base that  sho u ld be reflected i n  our t a x a b l e  v a l u a tions i n  

d o i ng so a n d  not  o n  the backs of  c u rrent resident ia l  taxpayers .  



Imputed Valuation Concept 
Applied to current funding formula 

MCPSD #1 2014-2015 

Taxable Va luation 2014 

G ross Production Tax revenue 2013 

Mil l  Levy (Genera l  Fund) 2014 

Im puted Taxable Valuation 

Tota l " I mputed "  Taxable Va luation 

WCHS Bond Issue ( Passed March 1 1th, 2014) 

Requ i red G.O.  bond payment 2014 

Mi l l  Levy req uired for payment 

Mi l l  Levy required for payment using I mputed Va luation 

Difference in m il ls 

Percentage of m ills to be paid with GPT 

7 1,356, 150.00 

2,286,476.71 

56.83 

40,233,621.50 

111,589, 771.50 

27,000,000.00 

1,241,598.42 

17.40 

11 .13  

6.27 

36 .05% 
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To: 
Subject: 

SB  2 169 

February 3, 2015 

Ben Schafer, Supt. of Ray, N D  

Ben Schafer < ben.schafer@ rayschools.com > 
Tuesday, February 03, 2015 8:56 AM 

NDLA, Intern 04 - Grossman, Tiffany 
SB 2 169 

M r. Chairman and members of the com mittee. I am the Superintendent of Ray Public School in Ray, ND.  I stand in 

support of SB  2 169.  We al l  know what has gone on the past few years in the Western part of our state. This legislation is 

something that was worked on  in the interim and supported un ilatera lly by our N DCEL legislative focus group (12-0), 

w hich represents our entire state. Also, this was universal ly supported by our superintendent representative group (24-

0). 

When al l  of this began, the people of Ray decided they did not want to 'waste' tax dol lars on tem porary bui ld ings. The 

people of the d istrict, a group who have been supportive of education, passed a bond issue by over 90% yes vote. This 

has been absolutely necessary to provide the best ed ucation we are able over the past few years. 

Currently, within our district, there a re 600 homes to be bui lt out. If this comes to fruition we wi l l  most l ikely go back to 

the people for another bond issue vote. I don't feel  as if most local people a re feeling as many positive ram ifications as lllllative in Ray and towns l ike ours. To ask them to bui ld again would be unfa ir  in my opinion.  

""'s bi l l ,  which includes monies for debt service back to 2010, wil l  provide much needed D I RECT tax rel ief for those 

people who have lost their way of l ife while their taxes increased. With costs soaring and the d ifferences in cost to bui ld 

i n  Eastern vs. Western North Da kota I bel ieve that this legislation ca n provide a way for schools to stay equitable 
regard less of geography. 

Sent from my iPhone 

• 



August 2013 K-12 Schools Grant Round - Awards 
Awarded : Aug 15, 2013 

POLITICAL SUB NAME COUNTY SHORT DESCRIPTION Recommended Award Description Award Amount 

ALEXANDER PSD #2 MCKENZIE MODULAR TEACHER HOUSING 
FOR MODULAR HOME TO PROVIDE HOUSING FOR TEACHERS 

$55,000 
NEW TO THE DISTRICT. 

GOLDEN FOR A 2-PLEX FROM DYNAMIC HOMES TO ADDRESS 
$224,000 BEACH PSD #3 TEACHER HOUSING 

VALLEY AFFORDABLE HOUSING 

GOLDEN 
REPLACE AND UPGRADE SECURITY CAMERAS AT LINCOLN 

BEACH PSD #3 SECURITY CAMERA/DOOR ACCESS ELEMENTARY AND BEACH HIGH SCHOOL. ADD A DOOR $56,730 
VALLEY 

ACCESS SYSTEM AT BOTH SCHOOLS. 

INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRONIC DOOR SECU RITY SYSTEM 

BELFIELD PSD #013 STARK BELFIELD SCHOOL SECURITY PROJECT ON THE MAIN ENTRANCE DOORS AS WELL AS A VIDEO $28,000 

SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM INSIDE AND OUTSIDE OF SCHOOL. 

INSTALLATION OF A DOOR ACCESS SYSTEM 
OBTAIN DOOR ACCESS SYSTEM TO ADDRESS SECURITY, 

BOTIINEAU PSD #1 BOTIINEAU 
/DOOR REPLACEMENT 

REPLACE TWO DOORS, ONE IN HIGH SCHOOL, OTHER IN $45,000 

CENTRAL SCHOOL 

BOWBELLS PSD #14 BURKE TEACHER HOUSING 
OBTAIN AN D PROVIDE AFFORDABLE HOUSING UNIT FOR 

$256,000 
TEACHERS. 

BOWMAN PSD BOWMAN BC IMPACT PROJECTS 2013-2014 
SECURITY (CAMERAS, LOCKS, FIRE ROUTE SIDEWALK, DOORS, 

$256,080 
LIGHTING, FENCE) AND ADD TEACHER HOUSING 

BURKE CENTRAL PSD #36 BURKE HOUSING FOR BURKE CENTRAL TEACHERS 
TO BUILD A DUPLEX TO SUPPORT TEACHERS NEEDI NG 

$256,000 
AFFORDABLE HOUSING. 

DIVIDE COUNTY PSD #1 DIVIDE AFFORDABLE TEACHER HOUSING 
FOR A 4-PLEX UNIT TO RENT TO TEACHERS PROVIDING 

$464,000 
AFFORDABLE HOUSING. 

DIVIDE COUNTY PSD #1 DIVIDE BUS AND BUILDI NG SECURITY SYSTEMS 
SECURITY: INSTALLATION OF SURVEILLANCE CAMERAS IN 

$17,583 
SCHOOL BUSES. UPGRADE ENTRANCE SECURITY AT SCHOOLS 

PROVIDE TEACHERS WITH AFFORDABLE HOUSING. (2) 

EIGHT MILE PSD #6 WILLIAMS TEACHER HOUSING 
TRAILERS; INSTALL WATER & SEWER AND ELECTRICAL; 

$193,200 
PREPARE SUB-GRADE; BACK FILL; SITE PREP; 

SURVEY /ENGINEER! NG; 

REPLACE OUTDATED SECURITY CAMERAS & EQUI PMENT. (32) 

EIGHT MILE PSD #6 WILLIAMS SCHOOL SECURITY CAMERAS; (2) OUTSI DE CAMERAS; DVR; (2)MONITORS; (2) $37,159 

SWITCH; CATS CABLE; LABOR 

GRENORA PSD #99 WILLIAMS 
TRANSPORTATION/ SCHOOL ADDITION 

2013 
FOR STUDENT CLASSROOMS $100,000 

HALLIDAY SCHOOL PLAYGROUND SAFETY 
ADDRESS PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT SAFETY. REPLACE 

HALLIDAY SCHOOL DISTRICT DUNN BARRIER TO HOLD SAFETY MATERIAL AN D ADD PEE GRAVEL. $18,116 
CONCERN 

FIX BROKEN SWING SET. 

KILLDEER PSD DUNN STAFF HOUSING 
ADD 2 DUPLEX UNITS TO OFFER AFFORDABLE HOUSING AS 

$457,600 
PART OF A HIRING PACKAGE. 

ADD PORTABLE CLASSROOMS. REMODEL AND CLASSROOM 

Kl LLDEER PSD DUNN PORTABLE CLASSROOMS MOVES. SITE PREPARATION, ADD ELECTRICAL / PLUMBING / $328,000 

HVAC SUPPORTING GROWTH 



August 2013 K-12 Sc Grant Round - Awards 
Awarded: Aug 15, 201 3 

POLITICAL SUB NAME COUNTY SHORT DESCRIPTION Recommended Award Description Award Amount 

KILLDEER PSD DUNN LOCKER INSTALLATION 
PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF WALL LOCKERS TO 

$16,190 
SUPPORT INCREASED STUDENT POPULATION 

KILLDEER PSD DUNN COMPUTER LAB ROOM REMODEL TO BE USED FOR HVAC COSTS DURING REMODEL $2,400 

MANDAREE PSD#36 MCKENZIE SCHOOL TEACHER HOUSING 
FOR OBTAINING AN 8 PLEX TO PROVIDE AFFORDABLE 

$800,000 
TEACHER HOUSING. 

FOR COSTS TO ADDRESS SAFETY AND SECURITY: ELEMENTARY 

ADDRESS ENROLLMENT INCREASE IMPACT BUS STOP/PARKING/N ENTRANCE (ADA); ELEMENTARY 
$1,794,277 MCKENZIE PSD #1 MCKENZIE 

PROJECTS. CLASSROOMS; ELEMENTARY HVAC; EMPLOYEE HOUSING; 

ELEMENTARY PLAYGROUND; SECURITY; AND LOCKERS 

NEDROSE ELEMENTARY RENTAL OF PORTABLE CLASSROOMS 2013- FOR EXPENSE TO RENT PORTABLE CLASSROOMS FOR TWO 
$56,000 WARD 

SCHOOL 2015 YEARS SU PPORTING GROWTH 

SAFETY AND SECURITY: REPLACE DOORS WITH FIRE RATED 

NESSON PSD #2 WILLIAMS RAY PUBLIC SCHOOL SAFETY RENOVATION DOORS; INSTALLSTION OF CAMERAS AND SECURITY SYSTEM; $230,160 

SUM P PUMPS 

CLASSROOM RENTAL AND FIRE ALARM 
SUPPORT STUDENT GROWTH BY RENTAL OF FACILITIES FOR 

RICHARTON-TAYLOR PSD STARK KINDERGARTEN PROVIDI NG ROOM TO SPLIT THE FIRST $32,000 
SYSTEM 

GRADERS. 

SUPPORT STUDENT GROWTH BY OBTAINING USED MODULAR 

SOUTH HEART PSD STARK MODULAR CLASSROOMS #2 
CLASSROOMS THAT INCLUDE CLASSROOMS, BATHROOMS, 

$385,044 
MEETING AREA, LAND PREP, WATER/SEWER, ELECTRICAL, 

ARCH ITECTURAL DESIGN, EQUIPMENT. 

ADDRESS SECURITY BY ADDING ELECTRONIC ACCESS 

STANLEY PSD #2 MOUNTRAIL ACCESS CONTROL CONTROL AND CARD READER SYSTEM FOR ALL OUTER DOORS $54,240 

IN THE ELEMENTARY AN D HIGH SCHOOL BUILDINGS 

SURREY PSD #41 WARD PORTABLE CLASSROOMS (10) 
ADDRESS STUDENT INCREASES BY RENTAL OF (5) PORTABLE 

$280,000 
CLASSROOMS FOR 2 YEARS 

ADD WATER/SEWER & ELECTRICAL CONNECTIONS FOR 6 

TIOGA PSD #15 WILLIAMS TEMPORARY TEACHER HOUSING ADDITIONAL MOBIL HOUSI NG UNITS TO BE USED TO PROVIDE $180,000 

AFFORDABLE TEACHER HOUSING. 

TIOGA PSD #15 WILLIAMS 
SCHOOL EXPANSION/CONSTRUCTION AND 

SECURIT 
ADD/IM PROVE SECURITY BOTH CAMPUSES $130,000 

WESTHOPE PSD #17 BOTIINEAU ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES RELOCATION ADDRESS SECURITY NEEDS/ ENHANCEMENTS $80,000 

ADDRESS SECURITY BY INSTALLING CHAIN-LINK FENCE TO 

YELLOWSTONE PSD #14 MCKENZIE SAFETY UPDATES 
SEPARATE PARKING AND PLAYGROUND; REPLACE FRONT 

$20,000 
DOORS WITH METAL DOORS; INSTALL TWO WINDOWS FOR 

VIEWING HALLWAY/ ENTRY FROM FRONT OFFICE 

30 Awards $6,852,779 



K-12 Schools 2nd Grant Round- Awarded December 18, 2013 

POLITICAL SUB NAME CITY COUNTY SHORT DESCRIPTION Amount Awarded 

ALEXANDER PSD #2 ALEXANDER MCKENZIE SAFETY OF STUDENTS AND FACULTY $30,000 

ALEXANDER PSD #2 ALEXANDER MCKENZIE MODULAR CLASSROOMS $148,800 

ALEXANDER PSD #2 ALEXANDER MCKENZIE TEACHER HOUSING $268,000 

BEACH PSD #3 BEACH GOLDEN VALLEY EDUCATOR HOUSING $231,440 

BELFIELD PSD #013 BELFIELD STARK SCHOOL SECURITY AND TEACHER HOUSING $55,000 

BOWBELLS PSD #14 BOWBELLS BURKE SECURITY IMPROVEMENTS $40,000 

BOWMAN PSD BOWMAN BOWMAN REMODELING PROJECT $129,700 

BURKE CENTRAL PSD #36 LIGNITE BURKE SECURITY AND SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM $49,600 

DIVIDE COUNTY PSD #1 CROSBY DIVIDE PAGING AND CAMERA SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM $91,200 

PURCHASE BUILDING SITE FOR 4-PLEX HOUSING 

DIVIDE COUNTY PSD #1 CROSBY DIVIDE UNIT $64,000 

DIVIDE COUNTY PSD #1 CROSBY DIVIDE BUS RADIOS $35,000 

EIGHT MILE PSD #6 TRENTON WILLIAMS TEACHER HOUSING $152,000 

GRENORA PSD #99 GRENORA WILLIAMS HVAC 2013/2014 $400,000 



POLITICAL SUB NAME CITY COUNTY SHORT DESCRIPTION Amount Awarded 

KILLDEER PSD KILLDEER DUNN SCHOOL SAFETY AND SECURITY $48,000 

KILLDEER PSD KILLDEER DUNN BUS CAMERAS $13,720 

KILLDEER PSD KILLDEER DUNN SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM EXPANSION $21,092 

MANDAREE PSD#36 MANDAREE MCKENZIE CLASSROOM EXPANSION $50,316 

MARMARTH SCHOOL DISTRICT MARMARTH SLOPE SCHOOL SAFETY AND SECURITY $10,000 

MCKENZIE PSD #1 WATFORD CITY MCKENZIE LAND ACQUISITION $1,376,196 

MOHALL LANSFORD SHERWOOD 

PSD MOHALL RENVILLE SECURITY UPDATE $82,843 

NEDROSE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL MINOT WARD MODULAR CLASSROOM #2 $84,128 

NESSON PSD #2 RAY WILLIAMS TEACHER HOUSING $750,000 

NEWBURG PSD #54 NEWBURG BOTIINEAU SCHOOL SAFETY AND SECURITY $40,000 

POWERS LAKE PSD #27 POWERS LAKE BURKE SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION AND RENOVATION $400,000 

RICHARDTON-TAYLOR PSD RICHARDTON STARK BUS CAMERAS AND FACILITY SECURITY $25,000 

SOUTH HEART PSD SOUTH HEART STARK SAFETY AND SECURITY NEEDS PROJECT $101,186 

SOUTH PRAIRIE ELEMENTARY 

SCHOOL PSD #70 MINOT WARD PORTABLE CLASSROOM ADDITIONS $250,000 



POLITICAL SUB NAME CITY COUNTY SHORT DESCRIPTION Amount Awarded 

STANLEY PSD #2 STANLEY MOUNTRAIL TEACHER HOUSING $200,000 

SURREY PSD #41 SURREY WARD SCHOOL SAFETY AND SECURITY $50,000 

SAFETY TPSD DOOR PROJECTS- HARDWARE AND 

TIOGA PSD #15 TIOGA WILLIAMS LOCKS $115,000 

TIOGA PSD #15 TIOGA WILLIAMS ELEMENTARY KITCHEN/ CAFETERIA $279,000 

TIOGA SCHOOL EAPC (ARCHITECT) CONVENTIONAL 

TIOGA PSD #15 TIOGA WILLIAMS AND TEMPORARY $56,000 

32 Awards Total Amount Awarded: $5,647,221 



E cy K-12 Award for Tioga and Powers Lake 

ed April 23, 2014 

POLITICAL SUB NAME 

Tioga Public School District 

Powers Lake Public School District 

COUNTY 

Williams 

Burke 

SHORT DESCRIPTION 

Cost of Contract Services- Financial and 

Construction Related Guidance 
Cost of Contract Services- Financial and 

Construction Related Guidance 

Total Awarded: 

Amount 

Awarded 

$15,000.00 

$15,000.00 

$30,000.00 



K-12 Schools Grant Round F 2015- Awarded July 31, 2014 

POLITICAL SUB NAME COUNTY SHORT DESCRIPTION AWARD DESCRIPTION AWARD AMOUNT 

ALEXANDER PSD #2 MCKENZIE TEACHER HOUSING Teacher housing $272,000 

ALEXANDER PSD #2 MCKENZIE SCHOOL RENOVATIONS 
Building Renovations To 

$331,800 
Improve Usable Space 

SCHOOL BUILDING ENTRANCE 
BEULAH PUBLIC SCHOOL 

MERCER CAMERA LOCKING SYSTEM Security System $11,317 
DISTRICT #27 

INSTALLATION 

BOTIINEAU PSD #1 BOTIINEAU BUS CAMERA'S Security - Bus Camera's $22,400 

UNEXPECTED COSTS OF 
Teacher Housing-Added cost 

BOWBELLS PSD #14 BURKE 
TEACHER HOUSING 

due to additional dirt work $24,000 

required . 

BOWBELLS PSD #14 BURKE 
SECURITY AND SURVEILLANCE 

SYSTEM 
Security and Surveillance System $28,000 

BOWBELLS PSD #14 BURKE TEACHER HOUSING Teacher Housing $220,000 

SAFE AND SECURE LEARNING 

BURKE CENTRAL PSD #36 BURKE ENVIRONMENT FOR STAFF & Security System Additions $21,584 

STUDENTS 

DIVIDE COUNTY PSD #1 DIVIDE 
AFFORDABLE TEACHER 

HOUSING 
Teacher Housing $320,000 

EIGHT MILE PSD #6 WILLIAMS TEACHER HOUSING Teacher Housing $300,800 



COUNTY 

GRENORA PSD #99 WILLIAMS 

GRENORA PSD #99 WILLIAMS 

HALLIDAY SCHOOL DISTRICT DUNN 

KENMARE PSD #28 WARD 

KILLDEER PSD DUNN 

KILLDEER PSD DUNN 

KILLDEER PSD DUNN 

LONE TREE PSD #6 
GOLDEN 

VALLEY 

LONE TREE PSD #6 
GOLDEN 

VALLEY 

SHORT DESCRIPT AWARD DESCRIPTION 

ACCESS CONTROL/ SECURITY/ 
Security and Surveillance System 

SAFETY 

TEACHER HOUSING Teacher Housing 

TEACHER/STAFF HOUSING Teacher Housing 

SECURITY SYSTEM FOR ACCESS 

INTO BOTH ELEMENTARY AND Security and Surveillance System 

HIGH SCHOOL BUILDINGS 

Teacher Housing, increased 
TEACHER/STAFF HOUSING 
DUPLEXES- INCREASED COSTS project cost for dirt work and 

inflated concrete costs 

PORTABLE CLASSROOMS Portable Classrooms 

TEACHER/STAFF HOUSING 
Teacher Housing 

DUPLEX 

SCHOOL AND BUS SECURITY Security system for the school 

SYSTEM and buses 

TEACHER/STAFF HOUSING Teacher Housing 

AWARD AMOUNT 

$60,000 

$400,000 

$302,466 

$48,000 

$180,527 

$230,732 

$318,480 

$18,648 

$140,000 



COUNTY SHORT DESCRIPTI AWARD DESCRIPTION AWARD AMOUNT 

HIGH SCHOOL PROJECT AND 

MCKENZIE PSD #1 MCKENZIE TEACHER/ EMPLOYEE Teacher Housing $803,662 

HOUSING 

Infrastructure investments for 
CONSTRUCTION RELATED 

roadways and utilities around $3,000,000 MCKENZIE PSD #1 MCKENZIE 
INFRASTRUCTURE 

the school. 

MOHALL LANSFORD SECURITY FOR THE SHOP TO Security - Adding an enclosed 
$32,000 RENVILLE 

SHERWOOD PSD THE MAIN SCHOOL BUILDING walk way 

NESSON PSD #2 WILLIAMS 
RAY PUBLIC SCHOOL ENERGY 

Security - Fencing Playground $25,600 
IMPACT NEEDS 

PROVIDE ADDITIONAL 

NEW PSD #8 WILLIAMS TEMPORARY PORTABLE Portable Classrooms $199,722 

CLASSROOM SPACE 

NEWBURG PSD #54 BOTIINEAU TEACHER HOUSING Teacher Housing $52,080 

BRING BUILDING UP TO 
Security and safety Related 

POWERS LAKE PSD #27 BURKE SAFETY, SECURITY, AND $510,647 

HEALTH STANDARDS 
Needs 

SOUTH HEART PSD STARK 
TEACHER/ STAFF HOUSING- 4 

PLEX 
Teacher Housing $685,752 

SOUTH PRAIRIE 
ELEMENTARY/ HS BUILDING 

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PSD WARD 
CONSTRUCTION, SAFETY, Safety and security related 

$350,000 

#70 
SECURITY, AND HEALTH facility needs 

NEEDS 



POLITICAL SUB NAME COUNTY SHORT DESCRIPTION AWARD DESCRIPTION AWARD AMOUNT 

STANLEY PSD #2 MOUNTRAIL 
ASBESTOS ABATEMENT AND Safety - Asbestos Abatement 

$531,030 
RENOVATIONS and Renovations 

Security, electronic door access 

SURREY PSD #41 WARD PORTABLE AND EQUIPMENT and loud speaker $16,694 

communications to portables 

ELEMENTARY/ HIGH SCHOOL 

TIOGA PSD #15 WILLIAMS 
BUILDING CONSTRUCTION, Safety and security related 

$1,000,000 
SAFETY, SECURITY, AND facility needs 

HEALTH NEEDS 

WESTHOPE PSD #17 BOTTINEAU 
FIRE ALARM AND DETECTION Safety and security related 

$165,518 
AND SPRINKLER SYSTEM facility needs 

YELLOWSTONE PSD #14 MCKENZIE SCHOOL VISIBILITY Safety - Radar Spead Sign $15,000 

YELLOWSTONE PSD #14 MCKENZIE TEACHER HOUSING Teacher Housing $250,000 

34 Awards Total Amount Awarded: $10,888,459 



K-12 Schools 2nd Grant Ro Awarded October 30, 2014 

POLITICAL SUB NAME CITY COUNTY SHORT DESCRIPTION Amount Awarded 

KITCHEN CAFETERIA $190,400 
ALEXANDER PSD #2 ALEXANDER MCKENZIE RENOVATIONS 

$14,400 
BOTIINEAU PSD #1 BOTIINEAU BOTIINEAU BUZZ IN SYSTEM/ CAMERAS 

INCREASE IN SECURITY $15, 100 
BOWBELLS PSD #14 BOWBELLS BURKE INSTALLATION SYSTEM 

$24,000 
DIVIDE COUNTY PSD #1 CROSBY DIVIDE BUS RADIO EQUIPMENT 

$250,000 
DIVIDE COUNTY PSD #1 CROSBY DIVIDE TEACHER HOUSING 

CLASSROOM LIGHTING FOR $14,481 
KILLDEER PSD KILLDEER DUNN VISUALLY IMPAIRED STUDENTS 

SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM $6,855 
KILLDEER PSD KILLDEER DUNN COOLER 

PORTABLE CLASSROOMS FOR 

THE WATFORD CITY $71,808 
MCKENZIE PSD #1 WATFORD CITY MCKENZIE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

$14,462 
MCKENZIE PSD #1 WATFORD CITY MCKENZIE LOCKERS AT THE HIGH SCHOOL 

ADDITIONAL CLASSROOMS FOR 

THE NEW WATFORD CITY HIGH $250,000 

MCKENZIE PSD #1 WATFORD CITY MCKENZIE SCHOOL 



ITICAL SUB NAME CITY SHORT DESCRIPTION 

MODULAR, VIDEO CAMERAS ON $245,432 
NESSON PSD #2 RAY WILLIAMS BUSES, CAMERA/DVR UPGRADE 

UPGRADE CURRENT SECURITY $90,400 
PARSHALL SCHOOL DISTRICT #3 PARSHALL MOUNTRAIL CAMERA SYSTEM 

$140,400 
POWERS LAKE PSD #27 POWERS LAKE BURKE TEACHER HOUSING 

$250,000 
SOUTH HEART PSD SOUTH HEART STARK INCREASE IN 4-PLEX 

$172,425 
STANLEY PSD #2 STANLEY MOUNTRAIL HIGH SCHOOL RENOVATIONS 

HIGH SCHOOL FIRE ALARM $73,792 
STANLEY PSD #2 STANLEY MOUNTRAIL UPDATE 

$56,000 
SURREY PSD #41 SURREY WARD SECURITY UPGRADE 

SECURITY UPGRADES AT THE $110,880 
TIOGA PSD #15 TIOGA WILLIAMS HIGH SCHOOL AND ELEMENTARY 

18 Awards Total Amount Awarded $1,990,835 



School Construction Impact Fund 

School Dist Total OGPT 25% 

Alexander Total $ 2,732,764 $ 683,191 

Anamoose Total $ 6,818 $ 1,704 

Beach Total $ 3,019,772 $ 754,943 

Belfield Total $ 641,596 $ 160,399 

Beulah Total $ 278,264 $ 69,566 

Bottineau Total $ 574,636 $ 143,659 

Bowbells Total $ 324,212 $ 81,053 

Bowman/Rhame Total $ 2,292,380 $ 573,095 

Burke Central Total $ 665,792 $ 166,448 

Central Elementary Total $ 381,328 $ 95,332 

Dickinson Total $ 8,250,000 $ 2,062,500 

Divide County Total $ 3,683,343 $ 920,836 

Drake Total $ 5,471 $ 1,368 

Earl Total $ 76,441 $ 19,110 

Eight-Mile Total $ 2,447,085 $ 611,771 

Garrison Total $ 421,851 $ 105,463 

Glenburn Total $ 828,293 $ 207,073 

Grenora Total $ 1,965,585 $ 491,397 

Halliday Total $ 1,033,552 $ 258,388 

Hebron Total $ 32,826 $ 8,206 

Horse Creek Total $ 210,213 $ 52,553 

Kenmare Total $ 277,278 $ 69,320 

Killdeer Total $ 8,228,667 $ 2,057,167 

Lewis & Clark Total $ 1,268,101 $ 317,026 

Loan Tree Total $ 321,497 $ 80,374 

~-:::. ... Mandaree Total $ 3,700,529 $ 925,132 

Marmarth Total $ 340,471 $ 85,118 

Max Total $ 145,313 $ 36,328 

McKenzie County Total $ 18,651,594 $ 4,662,898 

Medora Total $ 1,497,670 $ 374,418 

Minot Total $ 2,250,000 $ 562,500 

Mohall Total $ 1,705,616 $ 426,404 

Mohall Lansford Sherwood Toi $ 89,515 $ 22,379 

Moneflore/Wilton Total $ 110,028 $ 27,507 

\\~ 



School Construction Impact Fund 

School Dist Total OGPT 25% 

Nedrose Total $ 15,111 $ 3,778 

Nesson (Ray) Total $ 2,975,122 $ 743,780 

New District 8 Total $ 3,459,671 $ 864,918 

New England Total $ 388,598 $ 97,149 

New Town Total $ 9,151,582 $ 2,287,895 

Newburg-United Total $ 50,026 $ 12,506 

Parshall Total $ 2,921,554 $ 730,389 

Powers Lake Total $ 1,040,410 $ 260,103 

Richardton Total $ 948,799 $ 237,200 

Sawyer Total $ 6,219 $ 1,555 

Scranton Total $ 550,908 $ 137,727 

South Heart Total $ 852,293 $ 213,073 

South Prairie Total $ 11,256 $ 2,814 

Stanley Total $ 7,393,844 $ 1,848,461 

Surrey Total $ 21,425 $ 5,356 

TGUTotal $ 38,512 $ 9,628 

Tioga Total $ 4,833,667 $ 1,208,417 

Turtle Lake/Mercer Total $ 191,662 $ 47,915 

Twin Buttes Total $ 596,280 $ 149,070 

Underwood Total $ 230,704 $ 57,676 

United Total $ 41,366 $ 10,342 

Velva Total $ 33,311 $ 8,328 

Washburn Total $ 302,873 $ 75,718 

Westhope Total $ 132,796 $ 33,199 

White Shield Total $ 159,718 $ 39,930 

Williston Total $ 15,000,000 $ 3,750,000 

Yellowstone Total $ 1,853,693 $ 463,423 

Grand Total $ 121,659,900 $ 30,414,976 
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K-12 Schools Energy Impact Grant Awards from 2000-2015 ?.. I '-l [ \ 'v 

Fiscal Year/ 
Biennium 

2000 

2001 

2002 

2003 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008 

2009 

2010 

2011 

2011-2013 

2013-2015 

Total 

2013-2015 

Amount Appropriated for 

Energy Impact Grants 

$781,700 

$2,750,000 

$2,275,000 

$2,800,000 

$2,450,000 

$2,450,000 

$2,500,000 

$2,471,000 

$3,000,000 

$2,840,000 

$4,000,000 

$3,900,000 

$135,000,000 

$240,000,000 

$407,217,700 

K-12 School Grants 
Awarded as of 2-4-2015 

$25,409,294 

K-12 Schools Awarded % of available Grants 
Totals Awarded to K-12 Schools 

$17,000 2.17% 

$186,000 6.76% 

$152,000 6.68% 
' 

$200,000 7.14% 

$181,000 7.39% 

$195,000 7.96% 

$120,000 4.80% 

$135,000 5.46% 

$93,500 3.12% 

$65,000 2.29% 

$145,000 3.63% 

$0 0.00% 

$7,999,113 5.93% 

$25,409,294 10.59% 

$34,897,907 8.57% 

K-12 School Grants Paid as % of Projects Completed as 
of 2-4-2015 of 2-4-2015 

$11,438,147 45.02% 
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Mr. Chairman and Members of the Senate Appropriations .J .. //-4� 
Com mittee : 

For the record , I 'm David Rust, State Senator from D istrict 
2 in  NW ND .  

I am here to d iscuss SB 21 69. The b i l l  comes to you with 
a 6 - 0 "Without Committee Recommendation" from the 
Senate Education Com mittee having received both a 3 - 3 
vote on "Do Pass" and "Do NOT Pass" motions 

A number of school d istricts in oi l country have been 
forced to bu i ld new schools or classroom add itions due to 
rapid ly i ncreasi ng enro l lments. The objective of SB 21 69 
is for those school d istricts to use part of its gross 
production tax (G PT) dol lars to pay off bonded 
indebtedness for those new bu i ld ings or add it ions prior to 
having those dol lars ded ucted at 75°/o through the state 
aid formula (p .4,  l i nes 6 - 9) .  

The b i l l  (p .  5) wi l l  al low schools that i ncurred bonded 
i ndebtedness as far back as January 1 ,  201 0 to use the i r  
G PT if : 
1 )  the project was approved by 60°/o of the voters of the 

d istrict, OR 
2) the cost of the project is in excess of $500,000 and 

received approval from DP I .  

The effective date of this b i l l  i s  Ju ly 1 ,  201 5 and it does 
contai n an emergency measure (p .  5) . 



r 
Last session's HB 1 01 3  contained the school aid funding 
formula and set maximum levies as fol lows i n  Section 49 
(N DCC 57-1 5-1 4 .2) : 

General Fund - 70 m i l ls (60 m i l ls are subtracted through 
the state school aid fund ing formu la) 

Misce l laneous Fund - 1 2  m i l ls 
Special Reserve - 3 m i l ls 
Bu i ld ing Fund - Per state law (NDCC 57-1 5-1 9) Usual ly 1 0  

m i l ls or lower but can go to 20 mi l ls  by vote of people 
Sinki ng and I nterest - set by a vote of people to pay for 

bonds for school construction 

1 The Gross Production Tax (G PT) is an " in  l ieu of property 
tax . "  Schools are paid the i r  share of the G PT by the State 
Treasurer; it is considered " local revenue."  

· -' 

That G PT goes into the school d istrict 's General  Fund and 
75°/o is subtracted th rough the school aid fund ing formula .  

As an example, let 's assume District A gets $800,000 in 
G PT. 

$200,000 is retained by the school d istrict (placed i n  the 
General Fund) 

$600,000 is subtracted by the state through the formu la 
$800,000 TOTAL 

If th is bi l l  became law, the fol lowing wou ld take place : 

1 . ')_ 



$200,000 is  retained by the school d istrict (p laced i n  the 
General Fund) 

$360,000 ($600,000 X 60°/o) is retained by the school 
d istrict (either placed in the S inking and I nterest Fund 
to pay off bonded i ndebtedness OR have the State 
Treasurer make a payment on bonded indebtedness) 

$240,000 is subtracted by the state through the state aid 
fund ing formu la 

$800,000 TOTAL 

Please note, that $360,000 can only be used as fol lows : 
A) Pay off bonded i ndebtedness, so the dol lars should go 

into the school d istrict 's S inking and I nterest Fund. 
S ince th is is  a specified levy to pay off bonds, any 
amount p laced in  that fund wou ld reduce the levy 
placed on the taxpayers of that d istrict. It wou ld have 
no effect on the d istrict's General Fund. OR 

B) Pay off a school construction or remodel that must be 
at least $500,000 and approved by the DP I ,  so the 
dol lars should go i nto the Bui ld ing Fund . It would have 
no effect on the d istrict's General  Fund. 

Note : D istrict A's bond issue was just under $1 0 ,000,000. 
At a 1 °/o school construction loan thei r  yearly payment wi l l  
be approximately $552,000 ; a 4°/o loan , the yearly 
payment wi l l  be approximately $727,000. So you can see 
that the $360,000 wouldn 't make the enti re bond payment. 

r ·.J 



r Let's address why the January 1 ,  201 0 date was placed in 
the bi l l .  S uppose th is b i l l  were to be passed without that 
date, on ly schools that pass a bond issue after SB  21 69 
goes i nto effect (August 1 ,  201 5) cou ld benefit from it. 

The date al lows school d istricts that passed a bond issue 
for school construction or remodel after January 1 ,  201 0 to 
benefit fo l lowing SB 21 69's going i nto effect (August 1 ,  
201 5) . They would not be able to go back and retrieve 
dol lars paid between 201 0 and 201 4.  

Education costs are equal ized through the state school a id 
formula .  There is no equal ization of construction costs. 
One of the school d istricts currently adding an add ition to 

( thei r school due to increased enro l lments caused by the 
Bakken Boom was told ,  " If this project were bid i n  the 
eastern part of the state, the bids would have come in 
somewhere in the $1 60 - $1 80 per square foot. " Their bid 
came in at $300/sq . ft . Some contractors are even so bold 
as to add a "30°/o Bakken Premium" to the i r  bids. 

·------

As I stated SB 21 69 wi l l  provide property tax rel ief to 
taxpayers in  areas of the state experiencing exceptional ly 
h igh construction costs. Al low me to explain .  

District A has a taxable val uation (t .v. )  of $28,000,000. 
I ' l l  mark that in g reen on the next page. 

To fund a $1 0,000,000 school construction bond issue, the 
number of mi l l s  is determined by : 



( $1 0 ,000,000 (bond issue) + $28,000,000 (t.v.) + 20 (years to pay off bonds} x 

1 000 (to convert to mi lls) = 1 7.86 mil ls 

That's the amount of m i l ls ( 1 7.86) added to the property 
taxpayers b i l l  for the S inki ng and I nterest (S& I )  Fund to 
pay for the school construction .  

NOTH I NG at a wel l  s ite (pumper, tanks,  etc . )  is  assessed 
for property tax purposes ; hence, it is not a part of the 
taxable valuation .  I nstead , schools are paid a G ross 
Production Tax (G PT) " in  l ieu of property tax."  It generates 
no do l lars for the S&I  Fund or Bui ld ing Fund . 

I F  those sites were assessed , the t .v. wou ld be 
sign if icantly h igher. For purposes of th is i l l ustration ,  let's 
assume the t .v. of those sites to be $5 ,000,000. The total 
t .  v. would then be $33,000,000. I ' l l  mark it i n  red . 

$1 0 ,000,000 (bond issue) + $33,000,000 (t.v.) + 20 (years to pay off bonds) x 1 000 (to 
convert to mills) = 1 5. 1 5  mills 

Fact : As the t. v. goes up,  m i l l s  go down to generate the 
same number  of dol lars. The number of m i l ls would drop 
from 1 7.86 to 1 5 . 1 5 . 

So, as a resu lt of an under stated actual t .v. by g ivi ng GPT 
to the school instead of assessing it as property, the 
taxpayer pays more of the costs of construction than if 
those wel l  s ites were part of the property tax. 



� S B  21 69 a) provides rel ief for the taxpayer and b) uses the 
G PT to pay for the impact of the school construction due 
to o i l  and gas activity. 

( 

,_ 

Sinki ng and I nterest Fund (S&I)  

$33 ,000,000 (t .v. )  - S&I  =>1 5 . 1 5  m i l ls 

$27,900,000 (t .v. )  - S&I =>1 7.86 m i l ls 

FYI : If those wel ls ,  tanks,  etc. were 
assessed for property tax purposes, 
a l l  m i l l  levies (General , M iscel la
neous,  Bu i ld ing ,  etc . )  for the school 
d istrict wou ld be lower. 

Perhaps a moment on the fiscal note. The second 
paragraph states,  "Further a l l  school d istricts are expected 
to apply the proceeds of m ineral revenue to repaying 
school construction loans . . . . . .  " I real ly don 't th ink "al l  
schools" wi l l  do that as a 60°/o vote of the people is one of 
the cond it ions and the dol lars avai lable wi l l  not pay for the 
cost of bonded indebted ness. 

For the record , I d id present an amendment to the Senate 
Education Committee that changed the "sixty" percent on 
p. 4 l i nes 28 to "th i rty" percent. Part b of the amendment 
cal ls  for at least a dol lar-for-dol lar match by the school 



( \ \ 

district. The net effect is a fiscal note of at least half the 
amount. That amendment wasn't acted upon ; however, if 

; this committee saw fit to apply those provisions in order to 
pass the b i l l ,  that wou ld be perfectly acceptable to me. 

I u rge you to g ive SB 21 69 a "Do Pass" recommendation  
and wi l l  stand for any questions you may have. 
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15.0410.02001 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Rust 

February 2, 2015 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2169 

Page 4, line 28, replace "Sixty" with "Thirty" 

Page 4, after line 29, insert: 

"b. For purposes of applying the calculation in paragraph 3 of subdivision 
a. the amount being subtracted in accordance with subparagraph a or 
b may not exceed fifty percent of a school district's revenue 
contribution to a qualifying project." 

· Page 5, line 1, replace "b." with "c." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 15.0410.02001 

I· ~ 



NOLA, S APP ASST - Laning, Rose 

From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

SB 2 169 

February 3, 2015 

Ben Schafer, Supt. of Ray, N D  

Ben Schafer < ben.schafer@ rayschools.com > 
Wednesday, February 11, 2015 11:39 AM 

N O LA, S APP ASST - Laning, Rose 

SB 2169 

M r. Chairman and mem bers of the com mittee. I am the Superintendent of Ray Publ ic  School in Ray, N D. I stand in 

support of SB  2 169. We al l  know what has gone on the past few years in the Western part of our state. This legislation is  

something that was worked on in the interim and supported un i latera l ly by our N DCEL legislat ive focus group (12-0), 

which represents our entire state. Also, this was un iversa l ly supported by our superintendent representative group (24-

0) .  

When a l l  of  th is  began, the people of  Ray decided they d id not  wa nt to 'waste ' tax do l lars on tem porary bui ld ings. The 

people of the d istrict, a group who have been supportive of ed ucation, passed a bond issue by over 90% yes vote. This 

has been abso l utely necessa ry to provide the best ed ucation we are able over the past few years. 

Currently, with in our district, there a re 600 homes to be bu i lt out. If this comes to fru ition we wi l l  most l i kely go back to 

the people for another bond issue vote. I don't feel as if most local people a re feel ing as many positive ramifications as 

negat ive in Ray and towns l ike ours. To ask them to bui ld aga in would be unfa i r  in my opin ion.  

This b i l l ,  which inc ludes monies for debt service back to 2010, wi l l  provide m uch needed D IRECT tax re l ief for those 

people who have lost their way of l ife whi le their taxes increased . With costs soa ring and the differences in cost to bui ld 

i n  Eastern vs.  Western North Dakota I bel ieve that this legislation can provide a way for schools to stay equitable 

rega rd less of geogra phy. 

Sent from my iPhone 

1 
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Senate B i l l  No. 2 169 

Wednesday, February 11,  2015 

Good M o r n i ng.  M y  n a m e  is  Viola La fonta ine.  I am the supe rinte n d ent  for the Wi l l i ston P u b l i c  

School  D istrict # 1 .  I a m  i n  s u p p o rt of Sen ate B i l l  2 169.  

W i l l iston is o n e  of t h e  t h ree H u b  Cit ies i d entified in t h e  state. I n it ia l ly  we t h o u ght th is  was a 

great benefit. H owever t h e  state a i d  form u l a  o n ly a l lows schools to keep 25% of the reve n u e. 

Last year, 2013�14, t h e  W i l l iston P u b l ic  School D istrict #1 received 4 . 5  m i l l ion d o l l a rs in m i neral  

reven ue .  Howeve r, 3 . 4  m i l l ion  d o l l a rs of the reve n u e  was subtracted from t h is year 2014- 15, 

state fou n dation a i d  payment.  

In  the current school  year, 2014- 1 5, t h e  W i l l iston Publ ic  School  d istr ict wi l l  rece ive 5 m i l l ion 

d o l l a rs of which 3 . 7 5  m i l l i o n  w i l l  b e  d e d u cted from the 2015-16 state a i d e  paym ent based on 

t h e  cu rrent legis lat ion of t h e  75% d e d u ct.  

Senate B i l l  2 169 wou l d  a l low schools receiving m i n e ra l  reve n u e  to keep some of the 75% for 

use toward i n d e btedn ess s u ch as construction costs for n ew b u i l d ings.  

W i l l iston's stu d e n t  e n ro l l m e n t  has grown sign ificantly over the past 6 yea rs a n d  we h ave 

struggled to keep up with t h e  rap id  growt h .  In 2009 o u r  e n ro l l me n t  was at  2 280 stu d ents, o u r  

cu rre nt e n ro l l me nt is  a t  3 3 7 1 .  T h i s  is  a n  i nc rease o f  48%. W e  a d d e d  38 m o d u l a r  c lassrooms to 

our school faci l it ies  for a tot a l  of 50 mod u la r  c lassrooms.  We a re i n  the d evelopm ent stage of 

b u i l d i n g  a n ew h igh school  w h i c h  w i l l  open in t h e  fa l l  of 2016. 

Stu d e nt e n ro l l m e nt i ncreases h as caused oth er  fi n a n c i a l  stress to the d istrict i n c l u d i ng the need 

for more teacher, m o re Eng l i sh  Langu age Learner  i n structors, more strategists, m o re 

counselors, m o re specia l  edu cat ion teachers a n d  more space.  

Th is  b i l l  would a l low the d ist ricts to use m i nera l  reve n u e  for i n debte d n ess and to b u i l d  n eeded 

schools .  

Our h igh school b u i l d i n g  sta rted out with a p rice tag of 56 m i l l i o n  d o l l a rs .  T h e  cost is  cu rrently 

at 73 m il l ion  d o l l a rs and we h ave not a d d ed a n y  s q u a re footage to the o rigi n a l  p l a n .  What has 

i ncreased is  t h e  cost to b u i l d  in  W i l l i ston is  t h e  cost per  s q u a re foot. O u r  c u rrent est imated 

s q u a re footage is  at $3 14.00. 

We would  rea l l y  l i ke to m ove o u r  c h i l d re n  out of the m o d u l a r  c lassro o m s  in o u r  schools.  O u r  

local  tax payers h ave a p p roved a b o n d  to b u i l d  a n ew h igh school .  The school  d i strict wi l l  take 

out a d d it i o n a l  l o a n s  to pay fo r the e n t i re cost of the n ew h igh sch o o l .  

T h i s  b i l l  wo u ld h e l p  W i l l iston a n d  oth e r  schools t o  use m o r e  o f  t h e  m i n era l  reve n u e  a n d  h ave 

option s  to help u s  provide a q u a l ity e d u cation to o u r  stu d e nts. • 
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15.0291 .05003 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for SB ~ I t o 
Senator Heckaman CJ\ ~ 7 

February 13, 2015 01. - I 7 ~IS 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2031 

Page 21, line 9, overstrike "(1 )" 

Page 21, line 11, overstrike "(a)" and insert immediately thereafter "ill" 

Page 21, line 14, overstrike "(b)" and insert immediately thereafter"@" 

Page 21, remove lines 16 through 19 

Page 21, line 22, remove "ill" 

Page 21, line 24, overstrike "(a)" and insert immediately thereafter "ill" 

Page 21, line 27, overstrike "(b)" and insert immediately thereafter"@" 

Page 21, remove lines 29 and 30 

Page 22, remove lines 1 and 2 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 15.0291 .05003 
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1 5.0291 .05002 
litle. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for • � 
Senator Heckaman '\v..J( � February 1 3, 201 5 '\� 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2031 � 
Page 1 ,  l ine 9, after the third "provide" insert "an appropriation; to provide" 

Page 53, after line 1 6, insert: 

�f, � I �  C/ 
:). - 1 7- IS 

"SECTION 28. APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in 
the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of 
$8,750,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the superintendent of 
public instruction for the purpose of providing oil impact grants to school districts, for 
the biennium beginning July 1 ,  201 5, and ending June 30, 201 7. 

1 .  Ten percent of the amount appropriated must be allocated to each of the 
ten counties that received the highest total formula allocations under 
subsection 2 of section 57-5 1 -1 5 during 2014. 

2. The superintendent shall distribute the amount allocated under 
subsection 1 to school districts, on a pro rated basis, in accordance with 
the percentage that each school district's average daily attendance bea�s 
to the total average daily attendance of all eligible school districts within a 
qualifying county. . , 

3. A grant under this section may not be forwarded to a hub city scho9I , 
district, as defined in section 57-5f-01 ." 

#J-

(-'-. . Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 1 5.0291 .05002 �. J 




